

IN-PERSON

TRAINING CALENDAR

2025

EMBRACE THE FUTURE WITH CONFIDENCE

In today's fast-paced and ever-changing business world, success belongs to those who are prepared to innovate and lead. Our modern seminars and conferences are designed to empower you with the skills, strategies, and insights necessary to navigate complexities and seize opportunities.

LEARN, CONNECT, TRANSFORM

Engage with top experts, solve real-world challenges, and build valuable connections. Leave equipped with powerful insights and ready-to-use strategies to turn obstacles into opportunities and lead with impact.



A LEGACY OF GLOBAL EXCELLENCE

Founded in 2009, Highpro Training and Consultancy has consistently demonstrated excellence in delivering world-class training solutions. With a footprint spanning the Middle East, North America, Asia, Europe, and Africa, we have become a trusted partner for organizations seeking innovative learning experiences. Our impressive global reach is a testament to our dedication to understanding the unique needs of diverse industries and cultures. Year after year, we continue to expand and refine our offerings, providing cutting-edge programs that empower professionals and organizations to achieve new heights of success.

QUALITY AND IMPACTFUL LEARNING

At Highpro, quality is at the heart of everything we do. As an ISO 9001:2015 and ISO 29990:2010 certified organization, we adhere to the highest international standards in the design and delivery of our training programs. Each course is carefully developed to enhance individual competencies, boost organizational performance, and achieve measurable results. Our team of internationally renowned instructors combines academic rigor with practical experience, ensuring that participants gain actionable insights. This unique approach bridges the gap between theory and practice, creating impactful learning experiences that deliver real-world benefits.

INNOVATION FOR GROWTH

Innovation drives everything we do at Highpro. We continuously adapt our training content to reflect the latest industry trends, emerging technologies, and global best practices. Every seminar we design places the learner at the center, focusing on relevance, engagement, and applicability. By attending a Highpro course, participants gain the skills and knowledge needed to address today's challenges and anticipate tomorrow's opportunities. Beyond individual growth, our programs help organizations foster a culture of continuous learning, driving sustained excellence and competitive advantage.



OUR MISSION, VISION & VALUES

VISION

At Highpro, our vision is clear—to become a world-class provider of corporate training solutions that empower individuals and organizations to grow and thrive on a global scale. We are driven by a passion for excellence and a commitment to developing learning experiences that foster innovation, resilience, and success in today's competitive business environment. Through dynamic, cutting-edge programs, we aim to equip professionals with the skills and insights necessary to overcome challenges and seize opportunities with confidence.

MISSION

Our mission is rooted in advancing the region's transformation into a knowledge-driven society. We achieve this by delivering seminars of the highest caliber, meticulously designed to meet the current and evolving demands of industries and individuals alike. Our proactive approach ensures that our training solutions are timely, relevant, and aligned with the changing needs of the global marketplace. We take pride in responding swiftly to market trends, delivering content that is engaging, impactful, and poised to make a measurable difference.

VALUES

Guided by our core values, we act with integrity, respect, and accountability, placing customer satisfaction at the heart of everything we do. We foster a culture of innovation, teamwork, and compassion, believing that success is measured by the positive transformation we inspire. Our unwavering commitment to superior service and groundbreaking ideas ensures that Highpro remains at the forefront of corporate training excellence, bringing expertise and inspiration to drive sustainable growth and lasting success.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Management & Leadership	06
Finance and Budgeting	10
Supply Chain Management	12
Administrative and Office Management	14
Human Resources Management	18
Artificial Intelligence and Data Analytics	20
Project Management	24
Banking and Investments	26
Business Innovation & Creativity	28
Strategic Management & Planning	30
Digital Transformation	32
Information Technology & Cybersecurity	34
Data Science and Data Analytics	36
Agriculture and Livestock	38
Customer Service	40
Public Relations and Brand Management	42
Sales And Marketing	44
Lean And Quality Management	46
Real Estate & Urban Development	48
Construction Management	50
Oil And Gas and Process Engineering	52
Mechanical Engineering	54
Maintenance Engineering	55
Electrical and Instrumentation	56
Aerospace & Defense Engineering	57
Environmental Waste Management	58
Healthcare Management	59
Taxation and Revenue	60
AML and Financial Crimes	61
Fintech and Blockchain	62
Treasury and Investment Management	63
Contact Information	64

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
GM200	The Strategic Visionary: Shaping the Future of Business Leadership	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM201	AI-Powered Leadership: Integrating Technology for Decision-Making	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
GM202	Leading with Empathy: Emotional Intelligence in a Complex World	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
GM203	Disruption-Proof: Managing Change and Leading Innovation	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM204	Winning in the Digital Economy: Business Leadership in the Tech Era	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
GM205	Mastering Leadership & Management Skills in the 21st Century	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
GM206	From Good to Great: Building Resilient Businesses in a Disruptive World	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM207	Data-Driven Decision Making: The Leader's Advantage	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
GM208	Leadership in Crisis: Navigating the Unexpected with Confidence	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM209	Vision to Action: Mastering Strategic Execution	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM210	Leadership DNA: Cultivating the Traits of Exceptional Business Leaders	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
GM211	Scaling Excellence: Leading High-Growth Organizations with Confidence	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM212	Mastering Leadership & Management Skills in the 21st Century	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
GM213	From Manager to Leader: Elevating Your Leadership Style	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM214	Building a Culture of Innovation: Leading from the Front	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
GM215	Resilient Leadership: Strengthening Organizational Endurance	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
GM216	Leading Through Digital Transformation: Future Skills for Leaders	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM217	Persuasive Leadership: Mastering Influence Without Authority	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
GM218	Mastering Leadership & Management Skills in the 21st Century	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM219	Sustainable Leadership: Integrating Ethics and Profitability	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
GM220	Conflict Resolution Mastery: Turning Challenges into Collaboration	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM221	Strategic Thinking: The Art of Long-Term Business Planning	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM222	Global Leadership: Navigating Cross-Cultural Challenges	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
GM223	The Innovation Mindset: Unlocking Creative Solutions	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM224	Leadership Agility: Thriving in Unpredictable Environments	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
GM225	Winning in the Digital Economy: Business Leadership in the Tech Era	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM226	High-Performance Leadership: Unlocking the Potential of Your Team	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
GM227	Mastering Leadership & Management Skills in the 21st Century	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM228	Mastering Influence: Techniques for Persuasion and Negotiation	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
GM229	Leadership by Design: Driving Results with Creativity	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM230	Transformational Leadership: Inspiring Organizational Change	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
GM231	Emotional Resilience: Tools for Leading Under Pressure	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
GM232	From Strategy to Results: Aligning Vision with Execution	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM233	Coaching for Performance: Developing High-Potential Employees	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
GM234	Winning with Emotional Intelligence: Insights for Leaders	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
GM235	Winning in the Digital Economy: Business Leadership in the Tech Era	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM236	Future-Focused Leadership: Anticipating Trends and Opportunities	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
GM237	Building High-Trust Organizations: Strategies for Authentic Leadership	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM238	Mastering Leadership & Management Skills in the 21st Century	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM239	Strategic Foresight: Positioning Your Organization for Tomorrow	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
GM240	Digital Leadership: Harnessing Technology for Competitive Advantage	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM241	Mastering Leadership & Management Skills in the 21st Century	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
GM242	Creating Accountability: Leadership Habits for Results	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM243	Mindful Leadership: Enhancing Decision-Making through Focus	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
GM244	Beyond the Basics: Advanced Negotiation Strategies for Leaders	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
GM245	From Insight to Impact: Mastering Leadership Communication	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM246	Leadership Across Generations: Managing Multigenerational Teams	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
GM247	The Strategic Visionary: Shaping the Future of Business Leadership	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM248	Winning in the Digital Economy: Business Leadership in the Tech Era	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
GM249	Scaling Leadership: Managing Growth without Losing Control	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM250	Adaptive Leadership: Thriving Amidst Constant Change	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM251	Leveraging Feedback: Building a Culture of Continuous Improvement	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
GM252	Storytelling for Leaders: Crafting Messages that Inspire Action	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM253	Aligning Strategy and Culture for Sustainable Success	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
GM254	Winning in the Digital Economy: Business Leadership in the Tech Era	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM255	Accelerating Innovation: Leadership Tactics for Creative Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
GM256	Leading with Accountability: Ownership, Responsibility, and Results	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM257	The Neuroscience of Leadership: Unlocking Brain-Based Insights	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
GM258	Leading the Future: Transformative Digital Leadership	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM259	Harnessing the Power of Collective Intelligence	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
GM260	The Inclusive Leader: Fostering Diversity for Competitive Edge	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
GM261	Leadership by Analytics: Numbers, Insights, and Decisions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM262	The Leader's Role in Organizational Reinvention	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
GM263	Visionary Leadership: Predicting and Shaping the Future	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
GM264	Leadership in a VUCA World: Navigating Volatility and Complexity	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM265	The Leader as a Change Agent: Mastering Organizational Transformation	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
GM266	The Trusted Leader: Building Confidence in Times of Uncertainty	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM267	Crafting Leadership Legacy: Impact Beyond the Bottom Line	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM268	The Purpose-Driven Leader: Aligning Goals with Greater Good	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
GM269	Leading from the Heart: Empathy-Driven Leadership Strategies	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM270	Tomorrow's Leaders: Preparing the Next Generation for Greatness	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
GM271	The Resilient Organization: Leading Through Volatility and Change	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM272	Building and Leading High-Performance Remote Teams	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
GM273	The Art of Strategic Delegation: Empowering Teams for Success	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
GM274	Leadership Storytelling: Engaging Hearts and Minds	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM275	Next-Level Leadership: Developing Future-Ready Leaders	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
GM276	Leading with Clarity: Mastering Decision-Making in Complexity	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM277	Transformational Leadership: Unlocking Business Potential	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
GM278	Collaborative Leadership: Driving Cross-Functional Synergy	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM279	Lean Leadership: Streamlining Operations for Maximum Efficiency	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM280	Leading with Purpose: Aligning Mission and Strategy	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
GM281	The Science of Influence: Persuasive Leadership for Impact	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM282	From Chaos to Clarity: Leading Teams Through Uncertainty	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
GM283	Digital Influence: Leveraging social media for Leadership Presence	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM284	The Energy-Driven Leader: Managing Personal and Team Vitality	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
GM285	Decision-Making in the Age of AI: Insights for Business Leaders	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM286	Fostering Ownership: Building a Culture of Accountability	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
GM287	Future-Proof Leadership: Strategies for Long-Term Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM288	AI-Powered Leadership: Integrating Technology for Decision-Making	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
GM289	Leading with Empathy: Emotional Intelligence in a Complex World	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
GM290	Disruption-Proof: Managing Change and Leading Innovation	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM291	Strategic Agility: Adapting to Evolving Market Forces	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
GM292	Beyond Hierarchies: Collaborative Leadership for Modern Teams	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
GM293	Winning the Talent War: Recruitment and Retention Strategies	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM294	Data-Driven Decision Making: The Leader's Advantage	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
GM295	Leadership in Crisis: Navigating the Unexpected with Confidence	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM296	Vision to Action: Mastering Strategic Execution	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM297	Crisis-Proofing Your Organization: A Leadership Blueprint	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
GM298	Leadership and Management Skills for the 21st Century	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM299	Driving Engagement: Leadership Techniques to Inspire Teams	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
GM300	From Manager to Leader: Elevating Your Leadership Style	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM301	Building a Culture of Innovation: Leading from the Front	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
GM302	Resilient Leadership: Strengthening Organizational Endurance	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
GM303	Leading Through Digital Transformation: Future Skills for Leaders	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM304	Persuasive Leadership: Mastering Influence Without Authority	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
GM305	The Leadership Accelerator: Fast-Tracking High-Potential Talent	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM306	Sustainable Leadership: Integrating Ethics and Profitability	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
GM307	Conflict Resolution Mastery: Transforming Challenges into Collaboration	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM308	Strategic Thinking: The Art of Long-Term Business Planning	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM309	Global Leadership: Navigating Cross-Cultural Challenges	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
GM310	The Innovation Mindset: Unlocking Creative Solutions	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM311	Leadership Agility: Thriving in Unpredictable Environments	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
GM312	Authentic Leadership: Building Trust and Credibility	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM313	The Art of Delegation: Empowering Teams for Maximum Output	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
GM314	Leading Without Burning Out: Balancing Productivity and Wellness	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
GM315	Mastering Influence: Techniques for Persuasion and Negotiation	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

FINANCE & BUDGETING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
FB200	Innovate Finance: Solving Modern Accounting & Strategic Finance Challenges	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB201	Advanced Budgeting Techniques for Cost Control and Profitability	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
FB202	Financial Decision-Making in the Era of AI and Big Data	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
FB203	Corporate Financial Planning: Navigating Uncertainty and Risk	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB204	The CFO's Playbook: Strategic Leadership in Finance	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
FB205	Accounting Standards Masterclass: IFRS vs. GAAP Explained	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
FB206	Cash Flow Mastery: Techniques for Optimal Liquidity Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB207	Dynamic Forecasting for Smarter Financial Decisions	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
FB208	Zero-Based Budgeting: Driving Efficiency and Value Creation	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB209	Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management for Leaders	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB210	Profitability Analysis and Cost Optimization	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
FB211	Financial Statement Analysis: Beyond the Numbers	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB212	Digital Finance Transformation: Strategies for Modern Enterprises	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
FB213	Effective Budget Preparation: Tools and Techniques for Success	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB214	Managing Financial Risk: Strategies for Uncertain Markets	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
FB215	Forensic Accounting and Fraud Detection Techniques	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
FB216	Mastering Capital Budgeting: Evaluating Investment Opportunities	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB217	Advanced Financial Modeling with Excel	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
FB218	Building Resilient Financial Systems for Global Enterprises	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB219	Understanding Transfer Pricing and Tax Optimization	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
FB220	Navigating Corporate Taxation in a Changing Regulatory Landscape	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB221	Public Sector Budgeting: Strategies for Government Efficiency	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB222	Activity-Based Costing for Better Financial Insights	24-28 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
FB223	Debt Management Strategies: Balancing Growth and Sustainability	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB224	Treasury Management and Financial Risk Mitigation	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
FB225	Behavioral Finance: Decision-Making Insights for Managers	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB226	Finance for Non-Financial Managers: Key Concepts Made Simple	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
FB227	Financial Data Analytics: Unlocking Business Insights	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB228	Business Valuation Techniques for Mergers and Acquisitions	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

FINANCE & BUDGETING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
FB229	Sustainable Finance: ESG Principles in Action	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,30
FB230	Cost-Benefit Analysis for Strategic Investments	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
FB231	Internal Controls and Audit Practices for Financial Compliance	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
FB232	Harnessing Blockchain and Cryptocurrency for Financial Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB233	Fundamentals of Public Sector Accounting and Budgeting	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
FB234	Integrated Business Planning: Aligning Finance with Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
FB235	Capital Structure Optimization and Funding Strategies	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB236	Financial Reporting Automation and Digital Tools	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
FB237	The Role of Finance in Corporate Sustainability	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB238	Ethics in Finance: Navigating Complex Business Challenges	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB239	Budgeting for Innovation: Allocating Resources for Growth	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
FB240	Financial Stress Testing: Ensuring Organizational Resilience	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB241	Mastering Working Capital Management for Profitability	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
FB242	Accounting Analytics: Leveraging AI and Machine Learning	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB243	Global Trade Finance: Managing Currency and Exchange Risks	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
FB244	Budget Execution and Performance Monitoring	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
FB245	Implementing Cost Reduction Strategies without Sacrificing Quality	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB246	Optimizing Procurement with Financial Insights	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
FB247	Real Options Analysis in Capital Investment Decisions	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB248	Corporate Governance and Financial Accountability	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
FB249	Impact Investing: Finance Strategies for Social Good	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB250	Leasing vs. Buying: Financial Strategies for Asset Management	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB251	Advanced Tax Planning and Compliance Strategies	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
FB252	Digital Payment Systems: Innovations in Financial Management	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB253	Financial Metrics for Performance Measurement and Evaluation	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
FB254	Budgeting in Agile Organizations: Flexibility and Control	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB255	Managing Pension Funds and Retirement Planning	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
FB256	International Financial Management for Cross-Border Operations	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB257	Navigating Inflation and Interest Rate Risks in Financial Planning	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

SUPPLY CHAIN & LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
SM300	Mastering Strategic Sourcing for Competitive Advantage	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM301	Advanced Procurement Negotiation Techniques for Maximum Value	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM302	Digital Supply Chain Transformation: Unlocking Efficiency and Agility	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM303	Risk Management in Global Supply Chains: Strategies for Resilience	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM304	Sustainable Procurement and ESG-Driven Supply Chain Practices	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
SM305	The Future of Procurement: Embracing AI, Blockchain, and IoT	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM306	Category Management Excellence for Cost Reduction and Innovation	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM307	Procurement Strategy and Supplier Relationship Optimization	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM308	Advanced Contract Management: Techniques for Risk Mitigation	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM309	Building Agile Supply Chains for a Disruptive World	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM310	Strategic Procurement Analytics: Unlocking Data-Driven Decisions	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM311	Inventory Management Optimization for Lean Operations	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM312	Procurement Innovation: Driving Value Through Collaboration	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM313	Leveraging Digital Procurement Platforms for Greater ROI	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM314	Sustainable Sourcing Strategies for a Greener Future	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM315	Supply Chain Cybersecurity: Protecting Against Emerging Threats	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM316	Circular Supply Chains: Maximizing Resource Efficiency	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM317	Demand Forecasting and Planning for Business Continuity	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM318	Supplier Performance and Compliance Monitoring Techniques	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM319	Advanced Warehouse Management and Automation Solutions	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM320	Procurement Excellence: Best Practices for Process Improvement	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM321	Logistics Optimization for Cost Efficiency and Speed	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM322	Procurement Governance: Policies, Ethics, and Best Practices	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
SM323	Total Cost of Ownership Analysis for Smarter Procurement Decisions	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM324	Procurement KPI Mastery: Measuring What Matters Most	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM325	Negotiating with Confidence: Overcoming Common Challenges	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM326	Strategic Supplier Segmentation for Tailored Relationship Management	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM327	Collaborative Procurement for Public-Private Partnerships	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM328	Autonomous Supply Chains: The Role of AI and Robotics	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

SUPPLY CHAIN & LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
SM329	Managing Inflation and Price Volatility in Procurement	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM330	Procurement Fraud Prevention and Detection Techniques	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM331	Enhancing Procurement Agility in VUCA Environments	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM332	Cross-Border Procurement: Managing Tariffs and Trade Compliance	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM333	Spend Analysis and Cost Savings Strategies for Leaders	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
SM334	Lean Procurement for Operational Excellence	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM335	Contract Lifecycle Management: Best Practices and Tools	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM336	Vendor Risk Management in Complex Supply Chains	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM337	Mastering Procurement Reporting and Data Visualization	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM338	Sustainable Packaging Solutions for the Modern Supply Chain	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM339	Procurement Transformation: Aligning Strategy with Technology	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM340	Strategic Partnership Models in Procurement and Supply Chain	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM341	Local vs. Global Sourcing: Finding the Right Balance	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM342	Supply Chain Disruption Management and Contingency Planning	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM343	Carbon Footprint Reduction through Smarter Procurement	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM344	Agile Project Management for Procurement Teams	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM345	Mastering Incoterms 2025 for International Trade Success	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM346	Procurement Process Automation and RPA Integration	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM347	Cost-to-Serve Analysis for End-to-End Supply Chain Insights	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM348	Ethical Sourcing and Supplier Diversity: Beyond Compliance	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM349	Real-Time Supply Chain Visibility: Technologies and Trends	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM350	Supply Chain Collaboration Platforms for Greater Synergy	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM351	Procurement Cost-Benefit Analysis for Strategic Investments	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
SM352	Harnessing Big Data for Procurement Innovation	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM353	Procurement Process Mapping and Workflow Optimization	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM354	Supplier Scorecards and Risk Assessment Techniques	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM355	Building a Resilient Procurement Culture for Long-Term Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM356	Managing Procurement Conflicts and Dispute Resolution	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM357	Green Logistics: Reducing Environmental Impact in Transport	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AD201	Mastering Office Administration for Maximum Efficiency	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD202	Advanced Time Management Techniques for Office Professionals	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD203	Digital Tools for Modern Office Management Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD204	Effective Communication Skills for Administrative Excellence	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD205	Building Resilient Office Teams in Hybrid Work Environments	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AD206	The Future of Office Management: AI and Automation in Action	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD207	Administrative Professionals Conference	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD208	Office Workflow Optimization for Increased Productivity	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD209	Conflict Resolution Techniques for Office Administrators	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD210	Strategic Planning for Administrative Leaders	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD211	Data Privacy and Security in the Office of Tomorrow	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD212	Event Planning and Coordination Masterclass for Admins	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD213	Budgeting Essentials for Administrative Professionals	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD214	Emotional Intelligence at Work: Enhancing Office Dynamics	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD215	Document Management Systems: Tools for the Digital Age	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD216	Stress Management Strategies for High-Pressure Roles	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD217	Mastering Corporate Etiquette for Professional Growth	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD218	Advanced Microsoft Office Skills for Administrators	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD219	Problem-Solving and Decision-Making for Office Managers	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD220	Administrative Innovation: Adapting to Change in the Workplace	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD221	Workplace Organization: Techniques for a Clutter-Free Office	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD222	Leading with Confidence: Empowering Administrative Professionals	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD223	The Administrative Professionals Conference	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AD224	Building a Culture of Excellence in Administrative Teams	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD225	Crisis Management and Emergency Planning for Office Leaders	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD226	Diversity and Inclusion Training for Office Administrators	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD227	Enhancing Interpersonal Skills for Workplace Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD228	Virtual Event Management: Tools and Techniques	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD229	Budget-Friendly Procurement Strategies for Office Supplies	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AD230	Leadership Development for Executive Assistants	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD231	Building Strong Relationships with Executives and Teams	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD232	Harnessing Digital Tools for Scheduling and Task Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD233	Office Ergonomics and Wellness Programs for Employees	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD234	Project Management Essentials for Administrative Professionals	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AD235	Business Writing and Presentation Skills for Admins	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD236	Administrative Professionals Conference	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD237	Navigating Change Management in Administrative Roles	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD238	Customer Service Excellence for Front Office Teams	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD239	Technology Integration for Seamless Office Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD240	The Role of Administrators in Corporate Sustainability	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD241	Advanced Record Keeping and Archiving Techniques	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD242	Office Budget Management: Strategies for Cost Savings	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD243	Hosting Productive Meetings: Techniques for Better Outcomes	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD244	Building Resilience in Administrative Careers	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD245	Collaborative Tools for Office Teamwork and Productivity	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD246	Business Travel Management: Streamlining Logistics	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD247	Effective Email Management for a Clutter-Free Inbox	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD248	Enhancing Office Safety and Security Protocols	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD249	Leadership Skills for Administrative Professionals	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD250	Office Productivity Metrics: Measuring What Matters	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD251	Cross-Cultural Communication Skills for Global Offices	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD252	Negotiation Skills for Office Administrators	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AD253	Workflow Automation: Tools and Strategies for Admin Teams	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD254	Presentation Design and Delivery for Office Managers	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD255	Continuous Learning Strategies for Administrative Success	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD256	Aligning Administrative Goals with Organizational Objectives	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD257	Office Event Management: Planning for Memorable Experiences	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD258	Administrative Professionals Conference	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AD259	Mastering Administrative Excellence: Strategies for Peak Performance	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD260	Advanced Office Management Techniques for the Digital Era	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD261	Time Management Mastery: Boosting Efficiency in the Modern Workplace	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD262	The Future of Administrative Roles: AI and Automation Integration	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD263	Managing Hybrid and Remote Teams: Tools and Best Practices	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AD264	Effective Communication Skills for Administrative Professionals	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD265	The Paperless Office: Leveraging Technology for Productivity	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD266	Data Management and Security for Administrative Leaders	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD267	Administrative Innovation: Driving Change in Dynamic Work Environments	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD268	Building Resilient Administrative Processes for Business Continuity	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD269	Advanced Document Control and Version Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD270	Strategic Office Organization for Maximum Efficiency	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD271	Collaborative Workflows: Enhancing Team Productivity	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD272	Managing Multi-Generational Workforces: A Guide for Office Managers	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD273	Digital Transformation for Administrative Professionals	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD274	The Power of Emotional Intelligence in Office Management	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD275	Leadership Skills for Senior Administrative Executives	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD276	Managing Change in Dynamic Office Environments	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD277	Budgeting and Financial Management for Office Administrators	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD278	Conflict Resolution Techniques for Office Managers	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD279	Virtual Meeting Management: Tools for Seamless Collaboration	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD280	Ethical Decision-Making in Administrative Roles	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD281	Professional Business Writing and Email Etiquette	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AD282	Managing Information Overload: Tools for Focus and Productivity	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD283	Office Ergonomics: Creating Healthier Workspaces	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD284	Delegation Skills for Administrative Efficiency	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD285	Digital File Management and Cloud Storage Best Practices	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD286	Mastering Calendar and Schedule Management	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD287	Proactive Problem-Solving for Office Administrators	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AD288	Implementing Lean Office Practices for Process Improvement	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD289	Customer Service Excellence for Frontline Administrative Staff	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD290	Building Effective Administrative Policies and Procedures	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD291	Business Etiquette for Administrative Professionals	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD292	Productivity Tools and Software for Office Managers	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AD293	Travel and Event Planning for Administrative Teams	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD294	Executive Support: Enhancing Your Strategic Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD295	Managing Confidential Information with Discretion	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD296	Team Collaboration and Workflow Automation Tools	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD297	Developing a Personal Productivity System	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD298	Essential Legal Knowledge for Office Administrators	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD299	Records and Archive Management for Compliance	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD300	Creating a Positive Office Culture for Employee Engagement	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD301	The Role of social media in Office Administration	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD302	Diversity and Inclusion for Administrative Professionals	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD303	Managing Office Supplies and Vendor Relations	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD304	Supervising Administrative Teams: Leadership in Action	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD305	Writing Effective Meeting Minutes and Action Plans	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD306	Handling High-Pressure Situations with Confidence	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD307	Building Strategic Partnerships for Office Efficiency	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD308	Personal Branding for Administrative Professionals	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD309	The Role of Sustainability in Modern Office Management	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD310	Financial Record-Keeping and Reporting for Administrative Leaders	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AD311	Administrative Support in Project Management	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD312	Managing Virtual Assistants and Outsourced Services	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD313	Crisis Management and Emergency Preparedness for Offices	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD314	The Art of Multitasking: Boosting Performance Without Burnout	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD315	Mindfulness Techniques for Stress Management at Work	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD316	Technology Trends Shaping the Future of Office Management	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
HR250	Mastering Strategic Human Resource Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR251	Workforce Planning and Talent Acquisition for the Future	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
HR252	Advanced Recruitment Techniques: Leveraging AI and Automation	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
HR253	Employee Engagement Strategies for Hybrid and Remote Teams	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR254	Managing Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion in the Modern Workplace	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
HR255	Building a Resilient Workforce: Mental Health and Wellbeing	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
HR256	The Future of Performance Management: Data-Driven Insights	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR257	Retention Strategies: Reducing Turnover and Increasing Loyalty	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
HR258	Employer Branding: Attracting and Retaining Top Talent	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR259	Succession Planning: Developing Tomorrow's Leaders Today	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR260	Navigating Labor Law Compliance and Regulatory Changes	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
HR261	Advanced Payroll Management: Streamlining Processes and Accuracy	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR262	Employee Experience Design: Creating a Culture of Engagement	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
HR263	Strategic Compensation Planning for Competitive Advantage	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR264	The Role of HR in Driving Corporate Sustainability Initiatives	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
HR265	HR Analytics and Data Management for Smarter Decisions	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
HR266	Conflict Resolution and Mediation Techniques for HR Leaders	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR267	Implementing Agile HR Practices for a Dynamic Workforce	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
HR268	Employee Recognition Programs that Boost Morale	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR269	Behavioral Interviewing Skills for Better Hiring Decisions	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
HR270	HR Technology Transformation: Adopting Future-Ready Solutions	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR271	Building Effective Employee Onboarding Programs	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR272	Change Management: Guiding Employees Through Transitions	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
HR273	Crisis Management for HR Professionals: Planning and Response	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR274	Remote Work Policies and Best Practices for Compliance	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
HR275	Coaching and Mentoring Programs for Employee Development	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR276	Designing Flexible Benefits Packages for a Diverse Workforce	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
HR277	The Impact of Generational Diversity on Workforce Dynamics	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR278	Emotional Intelligence for HR Leaders	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
HR279	Enhancing Corporate Training Programs with E-Learning Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR280	Aligning HR Strategy with Organizational Objectives	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
HR281	Managing Employee Grievances with Confidence and Fairness	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
HR282	Leveraging social media for Recruitment and Employer Branding	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR283	Proactive Workforce Risk Management Strategies	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
HR284	HR Policy Development and Implementation Best Practices	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
HR285	Employee Handbook Essentials: Crafting Policies that Work	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR286	Managing the Legal Aspects of Employee Terminations	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
HR287	Effective HR Business Partnering for Strategic Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR288	Talent Pipeline Development for High-Growth Industries	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR289	Workforce Analytics: Measuring ROI of HR Initiatives	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
HR290	Navigating Workplace Investigations with Integrity	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR291	Employee Feedback Systems that Drive Continuous Improvement	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
HR292	Mastering Virtual Team Building and Collaboration	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR293	HR as a Strategic Partner: Influencing Business Decisions	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
HR294	Adaptive Leadership in HR: Thriving in a VUCA World	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
HR295	Preventing Workplace Harassment and Discrimination	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR296	Compliance Training for HR Managers: Staying Ahead of Regulations	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
HR297	Competency-Based Training for Skill Development	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR298	The Science of Motivation: What Drives Employee Performance	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
HR299	Designing Hybrid Workplaces for Maximum Productivity	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR300	Using Gamification to Enhance Employee Learning and Engagement	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR301	Building a Culture of Accountability and Responsibility	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
HR302	HR Metrics and Dashboards for Real-Time Decision-Making	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR303	Preparing for the Future of Work: Trends and Strategies	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
HR304	Workforce Reskilling and Upskilling Programs	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR305	Navigating Compensation Equity and Pay Transparency	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
HR306	Employee Advocacy: Empowering Voices to Build Trust	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HR307	Cybersecurity for HR: Protecting Employee Data and Privacy	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AI200	Mastering Digital Transformation for Competitive Advantage	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI201	The AI Revolution: Harnessing Artificial Intelligence in Business	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AI202	Cybersecurity Essentials: Protecting Your Organization in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AI203	Blockchain Beyond Bitcoin: Practical Business Applications	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI204	Data Analytics and Visualization: Turning Insights into Action	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AI205	The Future of Cloud Computing: Trends, Security, and Scalability	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AI206	Building a Digital-First Culture for Innovation and Growth	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI207	IoT and Smart Technologies: Unlocking Business Potential	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AI208	Navigating the Metaverse: Business Strategies for Virtual Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI209	Machine Learning Mastery: Techniques for Practical AI Deployment	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI210	Digital Product Management: Delivering Value Faster	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AI211	Automation Strategies for Digital Process Optimization	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI212	Next-Generation IT Service Management: Leveraging AI and RPA	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AI213	Digital Ethics: Balancing Innovation with Responsibility	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI213	Data Privacy and Compliance in the Evolving Regulatory Landscape	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AI215	Quantum Computing for Business Leaders: Preparing for Disruption	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AI213	Agile Frameworks for Tech-Driven Project Management	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI210	The Power of 5G: Business Transformation with Ultra-Fast Connectivity	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AI218	Digital Risk Management and Business Continuity Planning	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI219	Augmented Reality and Virtual Reality for Enterprise Solutions	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AI220	Emerging Tech for Supply Chain Optimization	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI221	Sustainable Tech Strategies: Green IT for Corporate Responsibility	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI222	Customer Experience Transformation with Digital Solutions	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AI223	DevOps and CI/CD Pipelines: Accelerating Software Development	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI224	The Future of Digital Payments and Fintech Innovation	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AI225	Smart Cities and Digital Infrastructure Planning	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI226	Digital Marketing Strategies for AI-Powered Campaigns	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AI227	Zero Trust Architecture for Cybersecurity Leadership	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI228	Digital Leadership in a Hybrid World	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AI229	Data Monetization Strategies for Modern Enterprises	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI230	Personalized AI: Customizing Machine Learning Models	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AI231	Advanced Cloud Security Strategies for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AI232	Blockchain in Supply Chain Management and Logistics	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI233	The Role of Digital Twins in Manufacturing and Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AI234	AI-Driven Talent Acquisition and Workforce Planning	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AI235	Business Intelligence Tools for Real-Time Decision-Making	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI236	Leveraging Predictive Analytics for Competitive Advantage	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AI237	Ethical AI: Designing Transparent and Fair Algorithms	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI238	Building Low-Code and No-Code Digital Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI239	Software as a Service (SaaS) Business Models for Scalability	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AI240	Cybersecurity Incident Response Planning and Recovery	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI241	Human-Centric Design for Tech-Driven Product Development	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AI242	Smart Automation for Financial Services and Banking	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI243	Technology Integration for Seamless Customer Journeys	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AI244	Adaptive Learning Systems: Transforming Corporate Training	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AI245	Gamification Techniques for Digital Engagement	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI246	Managing Digital Supply Chains with Predictive Analytics	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AI247	Enhancing User Experience (UX) with Behavioral Analytics	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI248	Multi-Cloud Strategy: Managing Complexity with Ease	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AI249	Harnessing Big Data for Fraud Detection and Prevention	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI250	The Rise of Autonomous Systems and AI Governance	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI251	Optimizing Digital Sales Channels for E-Commerce Growth	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AI252	Green Software Engineering for Energy-Efficient Solutions	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI253	Cybersecurity for IoT Devices and Smart Systems	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AI254	Leveraging Edge Computing for Faster Data Processing	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI255	Advanced API Management for Seamless Integration	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AI256	Digital Strategy for Emerging Markets and Global Expansion	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI257	The Role of AI in Sustainable Business Operations	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AI258	Mastering Strategic Human Resource Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI259	Workforce Planning and Talent Acquisition for the Future	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AI260	Advanced Recruitment Techniques: Leveraging AI and Automation	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AI261	Employee Engagement Strategies for Hybrid and Remote Teams	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI262	Managing Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion in the Modern Workplace	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AI263	Building a Resilient Workforce: Mental Health and Wellbeing	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AI264	The Future of Performance Management: Data-Driven Insights	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI265	Retention Strategies: Reducing Turnover and Increasing Loyalty	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AI266	Employer Branding: Attracting and Retaining Top Talent	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI267	Succession Planning: Developing Tomorrow's Leaders Today	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI268	Navigating Labor Law Compliance and Regulatory Changes	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AI269	Advanced Payroll Management: Streamlining Processes and Accuracy	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI270	Employee Experience Design: Creating a Culture of Engagement	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AI271	Strategic Compensation Planning for Competitive Advantage	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI272	The Role of HR in Driving Corporate Sustainability Initiatives	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AI273	HR Analytics and Data Management for Smarter Decisions	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AI274	Conflict Resolution and Mediation Techniques for HR Leaders	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI275	Implementing Agile HR Practices for a Dynamic Workforce	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AI276	Employee Recognition Programs that Boost Morale	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI277	Behavioral Interviewing Skills for Better Hiring Decisions	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AI278	HR Technology Transformation: Adopting Future-Ready Solutions	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI279	Building Effective Employee Onboarding Programs	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI280	Change Management: Guiding Employees Through Transitions	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AI281	Crisis Management for HR Professionals: Planning and Response	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI282	Remote Work Policies and Best Practices for Compliance	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AI283	Coaching and Mentoring Programs for Employee Development	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI284	Designing Flexible Benefits Packages for a Diverse Workforce	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AI285	The Impact of Generational Diversity on Workforce Dynamics	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI258	Emotional Intelligence for HR Leaders	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AI286	Data-Driven Risk Management for Uncertain Markets	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI287	Decision-Making with Artificial Intelligence and Big Data	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AI288	KPI Design and Data Dashboards for Executive Insights	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AI289	Data Literacy for Non-Technical Business Leaders	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI290	Building Dynamic Data Models for Complex Scenarios	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AI291	Customer Behavior Analytics for Personalized Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AI292	Data Ethics: Navigating Privacy and Responsible Use	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI293	Business Process Optimization through Data Analysis	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AI294	Implementing Data Lakes for Scalable Data Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI295	Data Analytics in Supply Chain and Logistics Optimization	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI296	Time Series Analysis for Business and Financial Forecasting	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AI297	Advanced SQL for Data Analytics Professionals	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI298	Self-Service Analytics: Empowering Business Teams with Data	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AI299	Cloud Data Architecture: Best Practices and Strategies	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI300	Data Integration and Automation for Streamlined Operations	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AI301	Using R and Python for Advanced Business Analytics	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AI302	Data-Driven Pricing Strategies for Market Competitiveness	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI303	Workforce Analytics: Unlocking Employee Performance Insights	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AI304	Advanced Geospatial Analytics for Strategic Planning	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI305	Social Media Data Analytics for Real-Time Market Insights	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AI306	Competitive Intelligence with Advanced Analytics	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI307	Data Security and Compliance in a Data-Driven World	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI308	Cross-Functional Collaboration with Shared Analytics Tools	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AI309	Sentiment Analysis for Customer Feedback and Market Trends	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI310	Mastering Data API Integration for Business Applications	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AI311	Analytics for Sustainable Business and Environmental Impact	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI312	The Role of Edge Analytics in Faster Decision Cycles	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AI313	Strategic Scenario Planning with Data-Driven Simulations	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AI314	Creating a Data-First Strategy for Future Business Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
PM200	Mastering Project Management: Strategies for Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM201	Agile Project Management: Leading with Flexibility and Speed	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
PM202	Advanced Risk Management for Project Leaders	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
PM203	Hybrid Project Management: Combining Agile and Traditional Methods	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM204	Mastering Stakeholder Engagement for Project Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
PM205	Project Planning and Execution: From Concept to Completion	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
PM206	AI-Powered Project Management: Tools and Techniques	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM207	Managing Complex Projects: Best Practices for High-Stakes Initiatives	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
PM208	Effective Communication Skills for Project Managers	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM209	Time Management Strategies for Project Deadlines	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM210	Leadership and Motivation Techniques for Project Teams	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
PM211	Digital Project Management Tools for 2025 and beyond	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM212	Building Resilient Project Teams in a Hybrid World	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
PM213	The Art of Project Budgeting and Cost Control	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM214	Strategic Portfolio Management for Competitive Advantage	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
PM215	Managing Global Projects: Cross-Cultural Collaboration	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
PM216	Project Governance: Ensuring Compliance and Accountability	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM217	Conflict Resolution in Project Teams: Strategies for Harmony	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
PM218	Delivering Projects on Time: Scheduling Techniques that Work	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM219	The Future of Project Management: Trends and Innovations	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
PM220	Advanced MS Project for Efficient Project Scheduling	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM221	Resource Allocation and Management for Project Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM222	Building and Managing Virtual Project Teams	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
PM223	Digital Transformation Projects: Managing Innovation	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM224	Effective Decision-Making in Project Environments	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
PM225	Crisis Management in Project Execution	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM226	Data-Driven Project Management for Better Outcomes	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
PM227	Managing Change and Transformation Projects	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM228	Business Process Reengineering for Project Managers	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
PM229	Project Management Professional PMP Certification Course	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM230	Delivering Quality in Projects: Tools and Techniques	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
PM231	Managing Stakeholder Expectations with Clarity and Confidence	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
PM232	Collaborative Project Management: Driving Team Synergy	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM233	Performance Metrics for Project Management Excellence	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
PM234	Adaptive Project Management in a VUCA World	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
PM235	Project Management for Sustainable Business Practices	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM236	Scaling Agile for Enterprise-Wide Project Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
PM237	Project Negotiation Skills: Navigating Complex Agreements	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM238	Emotional Intelligence for Project Managers	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM239	Scope Management: Avoiding Scope Creep in Projects	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
PM240	Project Procurement and Contract Management Best Practices	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM241	The Role of Blockchain in Future Project Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
PM242	Project Auditing and Evaluation for Continuous Improvement	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM243	The Science of Prioritization: Focusing on What Matters Most	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
PM244	Lean Six Sigma for Project Managers	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
PM245	Managing Multi-Project Environments with Ease	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM246	Cost-Benefit Analysis for Project Decisions	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
PM247	Stakeholder Mapping and Influence Strategies	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM248	Cloud-Based Project Management: Tools for Collaboration	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
PM249	Governance Models for Large-Scale Infrastructure Projects	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM250	Implementing Agile in Non-Tech Projects	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM251	PMO Leadership: Driving Organizational Project Excellence	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
PM252	Sustainable Risk Management Frameworks for Projects	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM253	Resource Leveling and Optimization Techniques	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
PM254	Mastering the Project Lifecycle: A Comprehensive Guide	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM255	Virtual Reality Tools for Project Planning and Visualization	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
PM256	Negotiation and Influence Skills for Project Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PM257	Aligning Projects with Business Strategy for Maximum Impact	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

BANKING AND INVESTMENTS

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
BI200	Future-Proof Banking: Digital Transformation Strategies for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI201	Investment Mastery: Building Resilient Portfolios in Volatile Markets	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
BI202	AI and Machine Learning for Predictive Investment Strategies	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
BI203	Navigating the Rise of Central Bank Digital Currencies (CBDCs)	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI204	Sustainable Banking: ESG and Impact Investment Opportunities	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
BI205	Advanced Risk Management Techniques for Global Banking	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
BI206	The FinTech Disruption: Adapting to New Financial Ecosystems	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI207	Wealth Management in the Age of Digital Advice	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
BI208	Blockchain and Decentralized Finance: Redefining Investments	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI209	Behavioral Finance: Enhancing Decision-Making and Investor Psychology	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI210	Capital Markets in Transition: Trends and Future Growth Areas	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
BI211	Managing Interest Rate and Inflation Risks in Banking	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI212	Open Banking and API Economy: Driving Customer-Centric Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
BI213	Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management with AI Tools	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI214	Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) for Portfolio Diversification	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
BI215	Regulatory Compliance in the Digital Banking Age	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
BI216	Cybersecurity for Financial Institutions: Staying Ahead of Threats	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI217	Corporate Governance and Risk in Modern Banking	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
BI218	Digital Payment Systems: Trends, Innovations, and Security	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI219	Derivatives and Structured Products for Advanced Investment Strategies	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
BI220	Private Equity and Venture Capital: Navigating New Opportunities	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI221	The Future of Green Bonds and Sustainable Finance	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI222	Corporate Treasury: Cash Management and Liquidity Solutions	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
BI223	Managing FX and Currency Risks in a Global Economy	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI224	Quantitative Investing: Algorithmic Trading and Machine Learning	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
BI225	Data-Driven Insights for Smarter Investment Decisions	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI226	Behavioral Insights for Risk Assessment in Banking	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
BI227	Crowdfunding and Peer-to-Peer Lending for Alternative Finance	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI228	Innovative Credit Scoring Models for Emerging Markets	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

BANKING AND INVESTMENTS

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
BI229	Financial Modeling and Valuation Techniques for Banking Professionals	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI230	Ethics and Social Responsibility in Financial Services	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
BI231	Asset Management Trends: The Next Frontier in Portfolio Optimization	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
BI232	Leveraging Big Data for Predictive Analytics in Banking	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI233	Investment Trends in Renewable Energy and Sustainable Projects	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
BI234	Cross-Border Banking: Navigating International Financial Regulations	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
BI235	Smart Contracts and Tokenization for Modern Investments	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI236	Advanced Fraud Detection and Financial Crime Prevention	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
BI237	Digital Wallets and the Future of Mobile Payments	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI238	Emerging Technologies in Risk and Compliance Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI239	Sovereign Wealth Funds: Strategies for Long-Term Investment	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
BI240	Corporate Mergers, Acquisitions, and Investment Strategies	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI241	Zero Trust Security Models for Financial Institutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
BI242	Leveraging Cloud Computing for Investment Operations	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI243	Digital Lending Platforms: Innovations and Risk Control	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
BI244	Hedge Funds and Derivatives: Strategies for Maximum Returns	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
BI245	Public and Private Market Investment Strategies	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI246	Fixed Income Markets: Understanding Yield Curves and Bonds	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
BI247	Alternative Investments: Opportunities in Private Debt and Infrastructure	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI248	Credit Risk Management in a Changing Economic Landscape	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
BI249	Advanced Financial Instruments and Structured Finance Solutions	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI250	Financial Data Visualization for Effective Decision Making	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI251	Navigating Monetary Policy Shifts and Economic Impacts	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
BI252	Corporate Banking and Relationship Management Strategies	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI253	Algorithmic Risk Management for Modern Trading Platforms	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
BI254	Digital Banking Innovations for Small and Medium Enterprises	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI255	Investment Governance for Pension Funds and Institutional Investors	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
BI256	Building a Sustainable Investment Framework for Future Growth	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BI257	Leadership in Banking and Financial Services Transformation	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

BUSINESS INNOVATION & CREATIVITY

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
BC200	Disruptive Innovation 2025: Strategies for Thriving in a Shifting Landscape	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC201	The AI Advantage: Transforming Business Operations with Machine Learning	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
BC202	Future-Ready Enterprises: Designing Business Models for the Next Decade	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
BC203	Blockchain Beyond Crypto: Revolutionary Applications for Business	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC204	The Sustainable Business Blueprint: Turning Green into Gold	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
BC205	Revolutionizing Customer Experience with Hyper-Personalization	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
BC206	Digital-First Thinking: Mastering the New Rules of Business Engagement	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC207	IoT in Business: Harnessing Data for Smarter Decisions	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
BC208	Scaling Innovation: Tools and Tactics for Growing Big Ideas	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC209	The Smart Factory: Reimagining Operations in the Age of Industry 4.0	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC210	Reinventing Retail: Seamless Integration of Digital and Physical Worlds	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
BC211	Quantum Computing for Business: How to Stay Ahead of the Curve	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC212	The Innovation Economy: Identifying Opportunities in Emerging Markets	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
BC213	AI-Powered Strategy: Making Smarter Decisions Faster	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC214	Beyond Silicon Valley: Global Innovation Hubs to Watch in 2025	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
BC215	Digital Twins: Bridging the Gap Between the Physical and Virtual Worlds	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
BC216	Corporate Reinvention: Strategies for Staying Relevant in a Fast-Changing World	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC217	The Role of Purpose in Innovation: Building Brands That Matter	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
BC218	From Start-Up to Scale-Up: Growth Strategies for Innovators	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC219	Gamification in Business: Engaging Customers and Employees in New Ways	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
BC220	The Future of Work: Innovating in a Hybrid World	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC221	FinTech 2025: Redefining Financial Services Through Innovation	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC222	Circular Business Models: Innovating for Sustainability and Profitability	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
BC223	Open Innovation: Collaborating to Solve the Biggest Challenges	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC224	Biotech Breakthroughs: Innovations Shaping the Next Decade	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
BC225	The Power of Platforms: Building Ecosystems That Dominate Markets	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC226	Navigating Regulatory Challenges While Driving Innovation	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
BC227	The Gig Economy 2.0: New Opportunities for Businesses and Workers	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC228	AI Ethics and Business: Innovating Responsibly in a Data-Driven World	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

BUSINESS INNOVATION & CREATIVITY

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
BC229	Unlock Your Creative Genius: Transforming Ideas into Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC230	The Creativity Mindset: How to Foster Innovation Daily	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
BC231	Storytelling for Innovators: Crafting Narratives That Inspire Action	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
BC232	Brainstorming 2.0: Collaborative Creativity in a Virtual World	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC233	The Art of Possibility: Expanding Your Vision for What's Possible	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
BC234	Design Thinking Unleashed: Creating Customer-Centric Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
BC235	The Creative Brain: Neuroscience Techniques for Breakthrough Ideas	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC236	VVisual Thinking for Leaders: Simplifying Complex Ideas into Strategiess	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
BC237	Mastering Ideation: Tools for Rapid Creative Problem-Solving	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC238	Improv Skills for Innovators: Thinking Fast, Acting Bold	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC239	Turning Setbacks into Success: The Power of Creative Resilience	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
BC240	The Creativity Economy: Monetizing Your Best Ideas	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC241	Innovative Leadership: Inspiring Teams to Think Big	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
BC242	Mind Mapping for Innovation: Structuring Your Brightest Ideas	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC243	The Creative Confidence Workshop: Building Belief in Your Boldest Ideas	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
BC244	From Inspiration to Implementation: Crafting a Creative Roadmap	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
BC245	The Power of Play: Unlocking Creativity Through Fun	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC246	Hybrid Brainstorming: Connecting Creative Minds Across Borders	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
BC247	Cross-Disciplinary Creativity: Lessons from Unlikely Sources	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC248	Innovation Labs: How to Build a Culture of Experimentation	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
BC249	Harnessing Serendipity: Creating Conditions for Creative Breakthroughs	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC250	The Creative Edge: How to Stay Ahead in a Competitive World	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC251	Art Meets Business: Unleashing Creativity Through Design	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
BC252	Gamify Your Creativity: Using Game Theory to Spark Ideas	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC253	From Creativity to Profitability: Turning Ideas into Results	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
BC254	Creative Leadership: Empowering Teams to Think Differently	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC255	The Innovation Canvas: Mapping Your Ideas for Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
BC256	Radical Collaboration: Partnering for Out-of-the-Box Solutions	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
BC257	Future Creativity: Adapting to Trends While Staying Original	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT & PLANNING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
SM200	Mastering Strategy 2025: Tools for Navigating Complex Global Markets	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM201	Strategic Agility: How to Pivot and Thrive in a Rapidly Changing World	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM202	Leading in Uncertainty: Strategies for Resilient Decision-Making	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM203	Competitive Advantage Redefined: Innovation as a Strategic Imperative	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM204	Data-Driven Strategy: Leveraging Analytics for Smarter Business Decisions	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
SM205	Building a Culture of Strategic Thinking: Empowering Teams for Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM206	The Future of Competitive Strategy: Winning in the Era of Disruption	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM207	Scenario Planning 2025: Preparing for Multiple Possible Futures	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM208	Strategic Partnerships: Collaborating for Mutual Growth and Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM209	Strategic Transformation: Turning Vision into Reality	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM210	Disruptive Forces: How to Adapt and Dominate in Turbulent Times	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM211	Globalization Reimagined: Strategies for Thriving in a Fragmented World	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM212	The New Leadership Playbook: Balancing Strategy with Empathy	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM213	Strategic Leadership for the Digital Age: Leading with Confidence	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM214	Operational Excellence: Bridging Strategy and Execution	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM215	The Art of War in Business: Timeless Strategies for Modern Success	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM216	Navigating Ethical Dilemmas in Strategic Management	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM217	Future-Proof Your Organization: Strategies for Lasting Success	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM218	Blue Ocean Strategy 2.0: Capturing New Market Space in 2025	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM219	Aligning People, Process, and Purpose: A Strategic Approach	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM220	The Power of Strategic Alignment: Maximizing Organizational Impact	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM221	Strategy Execution Mastery: Moving from Plan to Results	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM222	From Strategy to Action: Bridging the Gap Between Vision and Execution	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
SM223	AI in Strategic Management: Revolutionizing Planning & Decision-Making	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM224	Mergers & Acquisitions 2025: Strategic Insights for Successful Deals	24-28 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM225	The 5-Year Plan Reimagined: Strategies for a Dynamic World	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM226	Strategic Innovation: How to Outthink and Outpace Your Competitors	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM227	The Ecosystem Advantage: Winning Through Strategic Collaboration	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM228	Crisis Management Strategies: Turning Challenges into Opportunities	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT & PLANNING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
SM229	Strategic Planning 2025: Creating Blueprints for a Sustainable Future	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM230	The Agile Planning Workshop: Building Strategies That Evolve	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM231	Visionary Leadership: Crafting Strategies That Inspire and Transform	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM232	The Planning Advantage: Structuring for Long-Term Growth	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM233	Strategic Foresight: Anticipating and Preparing for the Future	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
SM234	Building Resilient Plans: Adapting to Volatility with Confidence	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM235	Strategic Roadmapping: Setting a Course for Success in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM236	The One-Page Strategic Plan: Simplifying Complexity, Maintaining Vision	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM237	Planning in Real Time: Strategies for Adaptive Organizations	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM238	Sustainability in Strategic Planning: Balancing Profit with Purpose	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM239	The Metrics That Matter: Defining Success in Strategic Planning	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM240	From Insight to Action: Integrating Market Trends into Your Plans	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM241	Collaborative Strategic Planning: Engaging Stakeholders for Better Results	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM242	The Digital Planner: Tools for Next-Gen Strategic Planning	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM243	Strategic Planning for Nonprofits: Maximizing Mission Impact	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM244	Strategic Budgeting: Aligning Resources with Organizational Goals	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM245	The Innovation-Driven Plan: Incorporating Creativity into Strategy	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM246	The Big Picture: Aligning Strategy with Market Dynamics	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM247	Mastering KPIs: Tracking What Matters in Strategic Planning	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM248	Integrating AI into Strategic Planning: Smarter Decisions, Faster Results	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM249	Strategy Under Pressure: Planning for Crises and Uncertainty	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM250	The Hybrid Planner: Merging Traditional and Agile Strategic Methods	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM251	Strategic Governance: Ensuring Accountability and Oversight	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
SM252	The Executive Planner: Advanced Tools for Senior Leaders	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM253	Scaling Success: Strategic Planning for Growth and Expansion	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM254	Beyond the Horizon: Planning for Long-Term Disruption	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM255	The Sustainability Plan: Crafting Strategies for a Greener Future	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM256	The Cross-Border Strategy: Planning for Global Expansion	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM257	Strategic Planning for Startups: Laying the Foundation for Long-Term Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
DT200	Mastering the AI Wave: Driving Digital Transformation in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT201	From Data to Insights: Leveraging AI for Business Growth	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
DT202	Generative AI Unleashed: Transforming Creativity and Automation	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
DT203	Future-Proof Your Business with Ethical AI Practices	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT204	AI-Powered Customer Journeys: Revolutionizing Engagement	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
DT205	The Role of Explainable AI in Corporate Strategy	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
DT206	Machine Learning Masterclass: Predicting the Future of Work	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT207	AI and Human Synergy: Creating the Ultimate Workforce	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
DT208	Building Resilient AI Systems for Digital Transformation	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT209	Deep Learning Breakthroughs: What Every Business Must Know	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT210	Digital Twin Technology: Bridging the Physical and Digital Worlds	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
DT211	Quantum Computing's Role in Accelerating Digital Innovation	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT212	Blockchain Beyond Crypto: Redefining Trust in Business Processes	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
DT213	Web 3.0 and Decentralized Systems for Enterprise Transformation	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT214	Edge Computing Revolution: Real-Time Data for Smarter Decisions	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
DT215	IoT in Action: Creating Seamless, Connected Ecosystems	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
DT216	The Rise of 5G: Transforming Digital Infrastructure	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT217	Beyond the Cloud: The Future of Hybrid and Multicloud Strategies	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
DT218	Holographic Interfaces: Designing the Next Generation of User Experiences	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT219	Immersive Tech and the Metaverse: Redefining Digital Interaction	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
DT220	The Digital CEO: Leading Transformation in Uncertain Times	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT221	Reimagining Corporate Culture in the Era of Digital Change	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT222	From Strategy to Execution: Leadership's Role in Digital Transformation	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
DT223	Digital Dexterity: Empowering Leaders to Thrive in Complexity	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT224	Reskilling for the Future: How Leaders Can Navigate the Skills Gap	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
DT225	Inclusive Leadership in a Digital World: Building Diverse Futures	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT226	Managing Digital Transformation Projects: Best Practices for 2025	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
DT227	From Digital Natives to Digital Experts: Leading Multigenerational Teams	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT228	Agility at Scale: Leadership Strategies for the Transformative Enterprise	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
DT229	Embracing Failure: Leadership Lessons from Transformation Challenges	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT230	Green IT: Digital Transformation for a Sustainable Future	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
DT231	Carbon-Neutral Tech: Innovations Driving Sustainability	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
DT232	Ethics by Design: Building Trustworthy Digital Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT233	Digital Responsibility: Balancing Innovation and Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
DT234	Circular Economies: Leveraging Tech for Sustainable Business Models	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
DT235	Tech for Good: Using Digital Solutions to Solve Global Challenges	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT236	Reducing E-Waste Through Smarter Digital Practices	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
DT237	Ethical AI and Bias-Free Algorithms: A Practical Workshop	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT238	The Future of Work: Ethical Automation in the Workplace	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT239	Regenerative Business Models in the Digital Era	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
DT240	Digital Healthcare: Revolutionizing Patient Experiences with AI	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT241	Smart Cities and Urban Transformation: The Role of Digital Innovation	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
DT242	Digital Finance 2025: Blockchain and Beyond in Banking	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT243	Retail Reimagined: Omnichannel Strategies for a Digital-First World	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
DT244	Industry 4.0: Digital Transformation in Manufacturing	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
DT245	Digital Transformation for Public Services: Engaging Citizens	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT246	The Future of Education: Digital Platforms Redefining Learning	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
DT247	Media and Entertainment: Creating Immersive Digital Experiences	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT248	Agritech: How Digital Innovation is Revolutionizing Farming	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
DT249	The Future of Hospitality: Enhancing Guest Experiences with Tech	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT250	Cybersecurity in the Age of Digital Transformation	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT251	Protecting Data Integrity with Next-Gen Security Practices	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
DT252	The Rise of Zero Trust Architecture: A Practical Guide	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT253	AI in Cybersecurity: Staying One Step Ahead of Threats	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
DT254	Building Resilient Systems: Business Continuity in a Digital World	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT255	Digital Transformation's Dark Side: Mitigating Emerging Risks	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
DT256	Cyber Resilience: From Reactive to Proactive Security	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DT257	The Future of Privacy: Navigating New Regulations in 2025	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

INFORMATION TECH & CYBERSECURITY

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
IT200	AI for Cyber Defense: Strengthening Your Security Framework	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT201	Machine Learning in Cybersecurity: Predicting and Preventing Threats	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
IT202	Automating Security Operations: The Role of AI in Incident Response	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
IT203	Next-Gen AI in IT Infrastructure Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT204	Building Smarter Security with AI-Driven Threat Detection	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
IT205	The Future of Cybersecurity: Autonomous Systems and Automation	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
IT206	Deep Learning for Cyber Defense: The Cutting-Edge Tools You Need	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT207	Leveraging AI to Combat Insider Threats in Real-Time	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
IT208	Cybersecurity Automation: Evolving from Reactive to Proactive Defense	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT209	AI-Powered Incident Response: Revolutionizing Cybersecurity Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT210	AI-Driven Cybersecurity: Leveraging Technology to Outsmart Threats	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
IT211	Zero Trust Security: Rethinking Cyber Defense for the Modern Enterprise	28 Apr-02 May 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT212	Blockchain for Cybersecurity: Securing Data Integrity in the Digital Era	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
IT213	5G and Cybersecurity: Safeguarding the Next-Gen Mobile Network	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT214	IoT Security: Protecting the Connected World from Emerging Threats	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
IT215	Edge Computing Security: Safeguarding Data at the Edge	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
IT216	The Rise of Digital Twins: Cybersecurity Challenges and Solutions	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT217	Navigating the Cybersecurity Challenges of Autonomous Systems	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
IT218	Decentralized Security: Protecting Your Network in a Blockchain	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT219	Securing the Metaverse: Emerging Threats and Countermeasures	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
IT220	Cloud Security 2025: Building Resilient, Secure Cloud Infrastructures	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT221	Navigating Cloud Security Risks: Best Practices for Enterprises	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT222	Data Privacy in a Digital-First World: Protecting Personal Information	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
IT223	Zero Trust in the Cloud: Building Secure, Scalable Environments	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT224	Ensuring Compliance: Meeting GDPR & CCPA in Cloud	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
IT225	Private Cloud Security: Is It the Future of Data Protection?	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT226	Data Encryption: Securing the Cloud from Threats	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
IT227	Cloud-Native Security: Adapting to Evolving Cloud Technologies	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT228	The Role of AI in Cloud Security and Data Protection	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

INFORMATION TECH & CYBERSECURITY

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
IT229	Rethinking Cybersecurity for Multicloud and Hybrid Environments	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
			1	
IT230	Cyber Resilience: Building a Security-First Culture	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
IT231	The Rise of Ransomware: Protecting Your Business from Emerging Threats	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
IT232	Risk Management in Cybersecurity: Proactive Strategies for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT233	Mitigating Insider Threats: Preventing Breaches from Within	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
IT234	Cybersecurity Risk Assessments: Identifying & Addressing Vulnerabilities	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
IT235	Security Incident Management: Building a Rapid Response Framework	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT236	Cyber Resilience 2025: Building an Unbreachable Defense	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
IT237	The Hacker's Playbook Revealed: Stay One Step Ahead of Cybercriminals	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT238	Compliance and Cybersecurity: Navigating Regulatory Challenges	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT239	Penetration Testing in 2025: Tools, Tactics, & Techniques for Securing Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
IT240	Building a Security Operations Center (SOC) for the Digital Age	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT241	Advanced Threat Hunting: Techniques and Tools for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
IT242	Security Incident Response: The Latest Tools and Best Practices	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT243	SIEM Systems: Maximizing Their Potential for Threat Detection	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
IT244	Optimizing Security Posture with Continuous Monitoring and Automation	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
IT245	Detecting APTs: New Strategies for Advanced Persistent Threats	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT246	AI-Driven Cybersecurity: Leveraging Technology to Outsmart Threats	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
IT247	Managing Security Alerts: Automating Incident Detection and Response	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT248	Next-Gen Firewalls: Safeguarding the Modern Enterprise Network	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
IT249	From Prevention to Detection: Building a Multi-Layered Cybersecurity Strategy	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT250	Cybersecurity in the Era of Digital Transformation: Risks and Solutions	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT251	Building an Agile Cybersecurity Framework for Fast-Paced Environments	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
IT252	The Role of Cryptography in Modern Cybersecurity Defense	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT253	Cybersecurity and Privacy in Artificial Intelligence and Big Data	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
IT254	Digital Forensics: Investigating and Responding to Cyber Incidents	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT255	Identity and Access Management (IAM): Securing Your Digital Identity	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
IT256	Adapting to the Evolving Cyber Threat Landscape in 2025	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
IT257	The Future of Cyber Defense: Quantum-Safe Security Protocols	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

DATA SCIENCE AND DATA ANALYTICS

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
DS200	Unlocking Data-Driven Success: The Future of Analytics in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS201	Mastering Generative AI for Advanced Data Analysis	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
DS202	Predictive Analytics 2025: Shaping Smarter Business Decisions	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
DS203	The Power of Big Data: Driving Insights in a Hyperconnected World	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS204	Real-Time Analytics: Staying Ahead in a Fast-Paced Market	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
DS205	Data Storytelling Mastery: Communicating Insights for Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
DS206	AI-Powered Analytics: Transforming Decision-Making Processes	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS207	Beyond Spreadsheets: Advanced Tools for Data Scientists in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
DS208	Building Data Ecosystems: Strategies for Scalable Data Infrastructure	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS209	Advanced Machine Learning for Data Scientists: Trends and Tools	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS210	Cloud Analytics in 2025: Harnessing Multicloud Power for Insights	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
DS211	Data Visualization Reimagined: From Dashboards to Immersive Experiences	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS212	The Rise of Augmented Analytics: Empowering Citizen Data Scientists	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
DS213	Sustainable Data Practices: Reducing Carbon Footprints in Analytics	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS214	Leveraging Edge Analytics for Real-Time Decision Making	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
DS215	Quantum Data Science: The Next Frontier in Analytics	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
DS216	From Data Lakes to Data Fabrics: Designing the Future of Storage	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS217	Advanced Statistical Methods: The Foundation of Modern Data Science	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
DS218	AI and Ethics: Navigating Bias in Data Analytics	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS219	The Future of Data Integration: Breaking Silos for Seamless Analysis	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
DS220	From BI to AI: Modernizing Business Intelligence in 2025	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS221	Graph Analytics: Unlocking Relationships in Complex Data	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS222	NLP for Data Scientists: Harnessing the Power of Text Data	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
DS223	Time Series Analysis: Building Forecasting Models for the Future	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS224	Data Governance and Compliance: Navigating Regulatory Challenges	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
DS225	Privacy-Preserving Analytics: Balancing Innovation and Data Security	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS226	Customer 360: Creating Unified Insights for Personalization	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
DS227	Predictive Maintenance: Analytics Applications in IoT and Industry 4.0	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS228	Sentiment Analysis 2025: Insights from social media and Beyond	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

DATA SCIENCE AND DATA ANALYTICS

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
DS229	Data Science for Healthcare: Improving Patient Outcomes with AI	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS230	The Data Analyst's Toolkit: Must-Have Skills for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
DS231	Reinforcement Learning for Data Optimization and Decision Making	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
DS232	Hyper-Personalization Through Data Science: Revolutionizing Marketing	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS233	Deep Learning in Analytics: From Vision to Implementation	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
DS234	Data Monetization Strategies: Turning Insights into Revenue	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
DS235	Anomaly Detection Techniques: Identifying Outliers in Complex Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS236	Synthetic Data: Solving Real Problems with Fake Data	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
DS237	The Rise of Federated Learning: Collaborative Models without Data Sharing	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS238	Data Science in the Metaverse: Analyzing Virtual Worlds	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS239	Data Engineering for AI: Building Pipelines for the Next Era	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
DS240	Rethinking KPI Dashboards: Advanced Metrics for 2025	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS241	Building Trust in AI Models: Transparency and Interpretability	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
DS242	The Art of Experimentation: A/B Testing in Advanced Analytics	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS243	Advanced SQL Techniques for Data Analysts in 2025	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
DS244	MLOps in Action: Deploying and Scaling Machine Learning Models	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
DS245	Data Ethics 2025: Addressing Bias and Building Trustworthy Systems	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS246	Data Literacy for Executives: Leading with Analytics-Driven Insights	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
DS247	AutoML for Analysts: Leveraging Automation for Smarter Models	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS248	Streaming Data Analytics: Insights from Continuous Data Flows	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
DS249	Text Analytics 2025: Mining Information from Unstructured Data	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS250	AI-Driven Forecasting: Enhancing Accuracy in Demand Planning	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS251	Data Science for Climate Change: Predicting and Mitigating Impacts	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
DS252	Exploratory Data Analysis (EDA): Beyond the Basics	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS253	Actionable Analytics: Transforming Data into Business Strategies	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
DS254	The Future of Feature Engineering: New Techniques for Better Models	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS255	Data Science in Finance: Optimizing Investments with Advanced Models	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
DS256	Real-World Applications of Data Science in Sports Analytics	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
DS257	Advanced Python for Data Scientists: Pushing the Boundaries of Analysis	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

AGRICULTURE AND LIVESTOCK FARMING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AG002	Future Farming: Embracing Innovation for Sustainable Agriculture	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG003	Smart Farming 2025: Harnessing IoT and AI for Precision Agriculture	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AG004	The Regenerative Revolution: Practices for Healthier Soils and Crops	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AG005	Mastering Agriculture Value Chain Finance for Growth	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG006	Climate-Resilient Farming: Strategies for Thriving in Changing Weather	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AG007	Agroforestry in Action: Merging Crops, Trees, and Livestock	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AG008	Organic Farming Masterclass: Growing High-Value Crops Naturally	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG009	The Vertical Farming Playbook: Urban Agriculture for the Future	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AG010	Sustainable Livestock Management: Reducing Costs & Environmental Impac	t 27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG011	Aquaponics 101: The Future of Integrated Fish and Plant Farming	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG012	Pasture to Plate: Mastering Grass-Fed & Free-Range Livestock Production	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AG013	Greenhouse Farming Simplified: Year-Round Productivity Secrets	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG014	The Dairy Farming Blueprint: Boosting Milk Quality and Yield	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AG015	Beekeeping for Profit: Turning Pollination into a Goldmine	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG016	Precision Agriculture Bootcamp: Data-Driven Decision-Making for Farmers	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AG017	Alternative Crops for Profit: Diversifying Your Farm's Income Streams	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AG018	Livestock Health and Welfare: Best Practices for Disease Prevention	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG019	Soil Health Secrets: Building Fertility Naturally	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AG020	Crop Rotation and Companion Planting for Maximum Yield	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG021	Digital Agriculture: Apps and Tools for Smarter Farming	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AG022	The Poultry Farming Advantage: Efficient Broiler and Layer Production	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG023	Irrigation Mastery: Water Management for Maximum Efficiency	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG024	The Goat Farming Goldmine: Sustainable Practices for Dairy and Meat	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AG025	Hydroponics Simplified: Growing Without Soil	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG026	Crop Protection in 2025: Safe and Effective Pest Management	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AG027	The Future of Seeds: GMOs, Hybrids, and Heirlooms	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG028	Farm-to-Fork: Building Profitable Agri-Business Models	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AG029	The Agripreneur's Guide: Turning Farming into a Thriving Business	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG030	Carbon Farming: How to Profit from Environmental Stewardship	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

AGRICULTURE AND LIVESTOCK FARMING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
10024	Mantania d Agricultura Valua Chair Firence for Counth	0F 24 0 -+ 2025	D. L. HAE	#0.200
AG031	Mastering Agriculture Value Chain Finance for Growth	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG032	Sustainable Fisheries: Balancing Harvest and Conservation	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AG033	Artificial Intelligence in Agriculture: Revolutionizing Productivity	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AG034	Sheep Farming for Success: Wool, Meat, and Beyond	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG035	Agri-Marketing Made Easy: Strategies to Sell More with Less Effort	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AG036	The Power of Biodiversity: Enhancing Farm Resilience and Profit	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AG037	Urban Livestock: Raising Animals in City Environments	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG038	Export-Ready Farms: Breaking into Global Agricultural Markets	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AG039	Farming with Drones: Aerial Solutions for Modern Agriculture	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG040	Agroecology Explained: Merging Science with Traditional Wisdom	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG041	The Essential Guide to Rabbit Farming: Meat, Fur, and Fertilizer	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AG042	Seed Saving and Crop Resilience: Your Guide to Food Security	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG043	The Farm Financial Planner: Managing Costs and Boosting Profits	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AG044	Mushroom Cultivation: Growing High-Demand Fungi for Profit	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG045	Agro-Tourism: Turning Your Farm into a Destination	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AG046	Sustainable Beef Production: Quality, Efficiency, and Profitability	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AG047	Crop Insurance and Risk Management: Safeguarding Your Farm's Future	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG048	The Role of Blockchain in Agriculture: Enhancing Transparency and Trust	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AG049	Livestock Breeding for the Future: Genetics, Health, and Productivity	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG050	Farming in Arid Regions: Solutions for Low-Water Agriculture	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AG051	The Farm of Tomorrow: Exploring Vertical Integration Opportunities	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG052	Crop Diversification for Resilient Farms	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG053	Composting 101: Turning Waste into Black Gold	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AG054	The Agri-Tech Disruptor's Guide: Leading Innovation in Farming	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG055	Integrated Pest Management: Balancing Nature and Productivity	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AG056	The Future of Agricultural Education: Training Tomorrow's Farmers	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG057	Renewable Energy on the Farm: Solar, Wind, and Beyond	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AG058	Managing Farm Workers: Building Strong and Productive Teams	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AG059	AI-Driven Livestock Monitoring: Smarter Solutions for Health and Growth	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CUSTOMER SERVICE MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
CS200	Transforming Customer Service for 2025: Strategies for Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS201	AI-Powered Customer Experience: Personalization at Scale	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
CS202	The Future of Customer Service: Leveraging Emerging Technologies	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
CS203	Empathy in the Digital Age: Humanizing Customer Interactions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS204	From Satisfaction to Loyalty: Building Lifetime Customers	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
CS205	Proactive Support: Predicting and Solving Issues Before They Happen	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
CS206	Omnichannel Mastery: Delivering Seamless Customer Experiences	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS207	Advanced Chatbot Design for Enhanced Customer Engagement	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
CS208	Turning Complaints into Opportunities: Advanced Service Recovery Tactics	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS209	Data-Driven Customer Service: Insights for Actionable Improvement	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS210	Emotional Intelligence in Customer Service Leadership	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
CS211	The Rise of Self-Service: Designing Customer-Friendly Portals	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS212	Personalized Support in Real Time: Using Predictive Analytics	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
CS213	Crisis Management in Customer Service: Handling High-Stakes Scenarios	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS214	Navigating Cultural Diversity in Global Customer Service Teams	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
CS215	The Metrics That Matter: Measuring CX Success in 2025	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
CS216	Social Media Customer Service: Engaging in Real-Time Conversations	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS217	Mastering Difficult Conversations: Turning Challenges into Solutions	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
CS218	Customer Journey Mapping: Identifying and Eliminating Pain Points	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS219	AI and Human Collaboration: The Future of Hybrid Customer Service	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
CS220	The Science of Listening: Turning Feedback into Transformational Change	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS221	Upskilling Your Team: Customer Service Training for the Modern Era	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS222	Building Trust Through Transparency: The New Customer Service Standard	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
CS223	Gamifying Customer Service: Motivating Teams and Engaging Customers	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS224	Customer Advocacy Programs: Turning Users into Brand Ambassadors	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
CS225	Anticipating Future Trends in CX: Preparing for 2030	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS226	Crafting Memorable Moments: Elevating Everyday Interactions	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
CS227	Mobile-First Customer Service: Meeting Customers Where They Are	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS228	Transforming Customer Service for 2025: Strategies for Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CUSTOMER SERVICE MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
CS229	Advanced Complaint Management: Designing Scalable Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS230	Service Design Thinking: Innovating the Customer Experience	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
CS231	The Role of Voice Technology in Future Customer Interactions	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
CS232	Emotional Connections in Service Recovery: Going Beyond Apologies	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS233	Hyper-Personalization in CX: Using AI to Delight Customers	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
CS234	Managing Remote Customer Service Teams: Best Practices for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
CS235	Creating Inclusive Customer Experiences: Accessibility in Focus	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS236	Advanced CRM Systems: Leveraging Data for Customer Delight	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
CS237	Building Resilient Teams: Thriving in High-Pressure Support Roles	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS238	Redefining Excellence: Top Customer Service Trends for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS239	AI Ethics in CX: Navigating Trust and Transparency	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
CS240	Loyalty Beyond Discounts: Creating Emotional Connections with Customers	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS241	Aligning Customer Service with Business Strategy for Measurable Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
CS242	Voice of the Customer: Designing Listening Programs for 2025	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS243	The Role of Cybersecurity in Protecting Customer Data and Trust	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
CS244	Personalized Onboarding: Designing First Impressions That Stick	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
CS245	Continuous Improvement in CX: Leveraging Agile Methodologies	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS246	Real-Time Analytics in Customer Support: Gaining a Competitive Edge	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
CS247	Empowering Frontline Teams: Tools and Techniques for Better Outcomes	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS248	Cross-Functional Collaboration: Aligning Service, Sales, and Marketing	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
CS249	Building Resilient Customer Relationships in Challenging Times	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS250	Anticipating Customer Needs: Predictive Service Strategies	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS251	The Rise of Co-Creation: Designing Experiences with Your Customers	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
CS252	Gamified Training for Customer Service Teams: Engaging and Upskilling	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS253	Crafting Positive Endings: The Art of Closing Customer Interactions	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
CS254	Multi-Generational Customer Service: Adapting to Diverse Expectations	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS255	Proactive Social Listening: Engaging with Customers Before Issues Arise	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
CS256	The Power of Storytelling in CX: Engaging Customers Through Narratives	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CS257	Next-Gen Call Centers: AI and Cloud Technologies Redefining Support	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

PUBLIC RELATIONS AND BRAND MANGT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
PR200	The Future of PR: Building Credible Brands in a Digital World	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR201	AI-Driven PR Strategies: Personalizing Public Engagement	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
PR202	Storytelling 3.0: Crafting Narratives That Resonate in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
PR203	Crisis Communications Mastery: Managing Brand Reputation Under Pressure	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR204	From Awareness to Advocacy: Building Loyal Brand Communities	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
PR205	Leveraging Social Media Influencers for Authentic Brand Growth	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
PR206	The Role of Generative AI in Public Relations Campaigns	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR207	Mastering Real-Time PR: Responding to Events at the Speed of Social Media	27-31 Oct 2025 27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
	Advanced Brand Positioning: Standing Out in Saturated Markets	27-31 Oct 2025 27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR208				
PR209	Creating Impactful Brand Narratives: The Power of Purpose-Driven PR	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR210	The Metrics of Success: Measuring ROI in Public Relations	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
PR211	Visual Storytelling for PR: Crafting Compelling Digital Content	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR212	Building Brand Trust Through Transparency and Authenticity	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
PR213	Strategic Partnerships: Aligning Brands for Maximum Impact	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR214	Navigating the Metaverse: PR Strategies for Virtual Worlds	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
PR215	ESG Communication Strategies: Showcasing Environmental and Social Impact	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
PR216	Integrated PR and Marketing: Breaking Down Silos for Unified Campaigns	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR217	From Viral to Vital: Sustaining Long-Term PR Momentum	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
PR218	Personal Branding for Executives: Shaping Leadership Perception	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR219	Reputation Management in the Age of Cancel Culture	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
PR220	Thought Leadership in PR: Establishing Your Brand as an Industry Authority	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR221	Omnichannel PR Campaigns: Reaching Audiences Across Multiple Touchpoints	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR222	Navigating Political and Cultural Sensitivities in Global Branding	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
PR223	AI and Data Analytics in PR: Turning Insights Into Action	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR224	Building Resilient Brands: Adapting to Economic and Social Shifts	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
PR225	Public Relations for Startups: Scaling Your Brand Story	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR226	Hyper-Personalization in Branding: Connecting with Diverse Audiences	17-21 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
PR227	Advanced Media Relations: Building Long-Term Partnerships with Journalists	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR228	Gamifying Brand Engagement: Innovative Strategies for 2025	17-21 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

PUBLIC RELATIONS AND BRAND MANGT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
PR229	The Power of Emotional Branding: Creating Authentic Customer Connections	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR230	AI-Powered Press Releases: Optimizing Distribution and Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
PR231	Crisis Simulation Training: Preparing Your PR Team for the Unexpected	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
PR232	Social Listening in PR: Identifying Trends and Managing Sentiment	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR233	Reimagining Employee Advocacy: Turning Teams Into Brand Ambassadors	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
PR234	The Role of Virtual Influencers in Future Brand Campaigns	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
PR235	Inclusive Branding: Creating Campaigns That Resonate Across Demographics	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR236	Advanced SEO for PR Professionals: Optimizing Brand Visibility	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
PR237	The Evolution of Corporate Social Responsibility in PR	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR238	Brand Refresh Strategies: Modernizing Legacy Brands for a New Era	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR239	Navigating PR Ethics: Balancing Transparency with Competitive Advantage	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
PR240	Building Community-Centric Brands: Engaging at a Local Level	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR241	Managing PR for Multinational Brands: Strategies for Global Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
PR242	Experiential PR: Creating Memorable Brand Events	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR243	Building Resilient PR Campaigns: Navigating Tech Disruptions	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
PR244	Public Relations in the Era of Deepfakes and Fake News	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
PR245	Leveraging Podcasts for Brand Storytelling and Thought Leadership	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR246	Content Creation for Modern PR: Visuals, Videos, and Beyond	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
PR247	AI-Enhanced Crisis Monitoring: Spotting Issues Before They Escalate	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR248	The Role of Data Privacy in Building Customer Trust	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
PR249	Personalization at Scale: Using AI for Targeted PR Campaigns	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR250	Social Media Trends for PR Professionals: What to Expect in 2025	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR251	Turning Data into Stories: Insights-Driven Content for PR Campaigns	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
PR252	The Rise of Interactive Branding: Engaging Through Gamified Content	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR253	Influencer Relations in the Age of Authenticity	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
PR254	The Future of Newsrooms: Collaborating with Media in a Digital Era	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR255	Sustainable Branding: Communicating Environmental Commitments	17-21 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
PR256	Building Brand Equity Through Consistent Messaging	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
PR257	Crisis Response in the Spotlight: Real-World Lessons from 2025	17-21 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

SALES AND MARKETING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
SM200	AI-Powered Sales Strategies: Closing Deals Faster in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM201	The Future of Marketing: Trends and Tools for the Digital Age	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM202	From Leads to Loyalty: Building Sustainable Customer Relationships	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM203	Hyper-Personalization in Marketing: Engaging Customers One-to-One	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM204	Advanced Sales Analytics: Turning Data into Actionable Insights	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
SM205	Social Selling in 2025: Building Relationships That Convert	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM206	The Psychology of Selling: Leveraging Behavioral Insights	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM207	The Art of Storytelling in Marketing: Crafting Narratives That Sell	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM208	Omnichannel Sales & Marketing Strategies: Reaching Audiences Everywhere	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM209	Mastering Digital Advertising: Strategies for ROI-Driven Campaigns	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM210	From Clicks to Conversions: Optimizing Your Sales Funnel	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM211	The Rise of Voice Commerce: Selling in a Smart Speaker World	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM212	Leveraging Chatbots for Seamless Customer Engagement	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM213	Predictive Sales: Using AI to Anticipate Customer Needs	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM214	Marketing Automation 2.0: Scaling Personalization Efforts	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM215	Video Marketing Mastery: Capturing Attention in a Crowded Space	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM216	Advanced SEO and SEM Strategies for Competitive Marketing	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM217	Aligning Sales and Marketing Teams: The Key to Growth	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM218	B2B Marketing in 2025: Strategies for Long-Term Success	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM219	Influencer Marketing Evolution: From Follower Counts to Authentic Impact	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM220	Demand Generation Mastery: Building Interest That Drives Sales	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM221	Content Marketing in 2025: Creating Value for Every Stage of the Journey	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM222	The Science of Pricing: Strategies to Maximize Revenue	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
SM223	Sales Leadership Excellence: Building High-Performing Teams	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM224	Marketing Analytics Deep Dive: Measuring What Matters	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM225	Mastering Account-Based Marketing for Complex Sales Cycles	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM226	The Power of Brand Consistency: Building Trust Across Channels	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM227	AI-Driven Market Research: Staying Ahead of Trends	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM228	Customer Experience as the New Marketing Frontier	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

SALES AND MARKETING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
SM229	The Art of Negotiation: Closing High-Value Deals	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM230	Building Emotional Connections in Digital Marketing	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM231	Gamification in Sales and Marketing: Engaging Audiences Creatively	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM232	Conversational Marketing: Turning Interactions into Conversions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM233	Leveraging Augmented Reality for Product Demos and Marketing	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
SM234	Advanced CRM Strategies: Building Long-Term Customer Value	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM235	Sustainability in Marketing: Building Brands with Purpose	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM236	Lead Scoring and Nurturing: Perfecting the Sales Pipeline	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM237	Cross-Generational Selling: Adapting to Diverse Buyer Personas	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM238	AI-Powered Personalization: Marketing That Feels Human	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM239	Interactive Content Marketing: Engaging Audiences Through Participation	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM240	Sales Enablement: Equipping Teams with the Tools They Need to Win	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM241	The Future of Affiliate Marketing: Strategies for Growth in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM242	Advanced Mobile Marketing: Capturing Customers On-The-Go	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM243	The Role of Ethics in Marketing: Building Trust in a Transparent Era	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
SM244	Voice of the Customer: Listening, Learning, and Adapting	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
SM245	Data-Driven Marketing: Crafting Campaigns That Convert	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM246	Harnessing the Power of Micro-Moments in Customer Journeys	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
SM247	Proactive Selling: Identifying Opportunities Before They Arise	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM248	Neuromarketing: Applying Brain Science to Increase Sales	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
SM249	Creating a Marketing Flywheel: Sustaining Momentum for Growth	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM250	The Future of Social Media Marketing: Platforms and Practices to Watch	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM251	Selling to AI-Empowered Buyers: Navigating Smarter Consumers	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
SM252	Digital Transformation in Sales and Marketing: Bridging the Gap	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM253	Retargeting Strategies That Work: Re-Engaging Lost Leads	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
SM254	Cross-Cultural Marketing: Breaking Barriers in a Global Marketplace	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM255	Personal Branding for Sales Professionals: Building Trust and Influence	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
SM256	The Role of AI in Optimizing Ad Spend: Smarter Budgeting	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
SM257	Marketing in the Metaverse: Reaching Consumers in Virtual Worlds	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

LEAN AND QUALITY MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
QM200	Lean Transformation 2025: Achieving Operational Excellence	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM201	Quality Management in the Digital Era: Best Practices for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
QM202	AI in Lean Management: Streamlining Processes with Smart Automation	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
QM203	The Future of Six Sigma: Advanced Strategies for Quality Improvement	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM204	Lean Manufacturing 4.0: Integrating Technology for Maximum Efficiency	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
QM205	Total Quality Management: Building a Culture of Continuous Improvement	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
QM206	Value Stream Mapping Mastery: Identifying and Eliminating Waste	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM207	Beyond Metrics: Human-Centered Quality Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
QM208	Agile and Lean: Bridging the Gap for Enhanced Productivity	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM209	Root Cause Analysis: Tools and Techniques for Sustainable Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM210	Predictive Quality Analytics: Harnessing Data for Better Outcomes	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
QM211	Continuous Improvement in a Disruptive World: Staying Ahead in 2025	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM212	Lean Leadership: Inspiring Change Across Your Organization	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
QM213	Quality 4.0: Embracing Digital Tools for Superior Results	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM214	Error-Proofing with Poka-Yoke: Practical Applications for Excellence	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
QM215	Lean Thinking in Service Industries: Creating Value for Customers	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
QM216	Integrating ISO Standards with Lean Principles: Best Practices for Compliance	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM217	Quality by Design: Building Excellence Into Processes	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
QM218	The Role of IoT in Quality Assurance: Real-Time Monitoring and Control	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM219	Hoshin Kanri: Aligning Strategy with Execution	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
QM220	Risk-Based Thinking in Quality Management Systems	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM221	Building Resilient Quality Systems: Adapting to Change	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM222	Advanced Lean Tools for Problem Solving: Kaizen, A3, and More	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
QM223	Implementing Lean in Small and Medium Enterprises	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM224	From Data to Decisions: Lean Metrics That Drive Results	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
QM225	Kanban Evolution: Optimizing Workflow for Lean Teams	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM226	Sustainability in Lean Practices: Reducing Waste and Carbon Footprint	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
QM227	The Lean Digital Twin: Revolutionizing Process Improvement	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM228	Lean in Healthcare: Enhancing Patient Care and Reducing Costs	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

LEAN AND QUALITY MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
QM229	Cost of Quality: Calculating the ROI of Improvement Initiatives	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM230	Integrating Lean with Supply Chain Management for Peak Efficiency	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
QM231	Empowering Teams Through Lean Daily Management Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
QM232	Lean Startups: Applying Continuous Improvement for Rapid Growth	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM233	Statistical Process Control: Advanced Techniques for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
QM234	Lean Office: Optimizing Administrative Processes for Efficiency	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
QM235	Quality Function Deployment (QFD): Aligning Customer Needs with Deliverables	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM236	Lean Innovation: Accelerating R&D with Streamlined Processes	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
QM237	Building Quality Cultures: Engaging Employees in Continuous Improvement	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM238	Lean Change Management: Driving Sustainable Transformations	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM239	Digital Transformation in Quality Management: Tools and Trends	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
QM240	Standard Work Reimagined: Tools for Enhanced Efficiency	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM241	Quality Audits That Drive Change: Strategies for Effective Assessments	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
QM242	Lean Project Management: Balancing Agility and Structure	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM243	Zero Defect Mindset: Tools for Achieving Perfect Quality	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
QM244	Advanced Problem-Solving Techniques: TRIZ, DMAIC, and More	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
QM245	The Role of Leadership in Sustaining Lean Practices	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM246	Lean Analytics: Using Data to Optimize Performance	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
QM247	Building High-Performing Lean Teams: Training for Success	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM248	Industry 5.0 and Lean: Balancing Human Creativity and Technology	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
QM249	Quality Tools for Innovation: Fostering Creativity in Lean Systems	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM250	Total Productive Maintenance: Strategies for World-Class Reliability	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM251	Eliminating Bottlenecks: Advanced Flow Management Techniques	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
QM252	Real-Time Quality Monitoring: The Role of AI and Automation	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM253	Lean Procurement: Streamlining Supply Chains for Quality Outcomes	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
QM254	Enhancing Customer Satisfaction Through Quality Assurance	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM255	Lean Design Thinking: Innovating with Efficiency	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
QM256	Lean Enterprise 2025: Scaling Excellence Across Organizations	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
QM257	The Synergy of Lean and Agile: Blending Methodologies for Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

REAL ESTATE & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
RD200	The Future of Real Estate: Emerging Trends and Innovations for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD201	Smart Cities and Real Estate: Investing in Urban Tech Infrastructure	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
RD202	Sustainable Urban Development: Designing Green Cities of Tomorrow	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
RD203	PropTech 2025: Revolutionizing Real Estate with Technology	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD204	The Rise of Co-Living Spaces: Redefining Residential Communities	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
RD205	Urban Regeneration: Transforming Aging Infrastructure for Modern Needs	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
RD206	The Role of AI in Real Estate: Data-Driven Decision Making	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD207	Affordable Housing Strategies: Balancing Profit and Social Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
RD208	Renewable Energy in Urban Development: Building Net-Zero Communities	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD209	Mixed-Use Developments: The Future of Urban Planning	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD210	Real Estate Investments in a Post-Pandemic World	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
RD211	Navigating Zoning Laws: Strategies for Smarter Developments	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD212	Digital Twins in Urban Planning: Visualizing Cities of the Future	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
RD213	The Metaverse and Real Estate: Virtual Property Investments	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD214	Climate-Resilient Urban Design: Preparing Cities for Tomorrow	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
RD215	Retail Spaces Reimagined: The Future of Commercial Real Estate	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
RD216	Real Estate Market Analytics: Leveraging Big Data for Growth	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD217	High-Rise Innovations: Designing Vertical Cities	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
RD218	Smart Building Technologies: Enhancing Tenant Experiences	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD219	Public-Private Partnerships in Urban Development: Maximizing Collaboration	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
RD220	Blockchain in Real Estate: Streamlining Transactions and Investments	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD221	The Future of Workspaces: Flexible and Hybrid Office Design	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD222	Urban Mobility and Real Estate: Adapting to Transportation Trends	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
RD223	Real Estate Valuation 2025: Tools for the Modern Market	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD224	Adaptive Reuse in Real Estate: Transforming Spaces for New Purposes	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
RD225	Real Estate Crowdfunding: Democratizing Property Investments	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD226	The Role of ESG in Real Estate Investments	17-21 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
RD227	Sustainable Construction Materials for Modern Urban Projects	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD228	AI-Powered Property Management: Enhancing Efficiency and Value	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

REAL ESTATE & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
RD229	Transit-Oriented Development: Building Connected Communities	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD230	Urban Agriculture and Real Estate: Integrating Food Systems into Design	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
RD231	The Role of 3D Printing in Real Estate Construction	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
RD232	Workforce Housing Development: Addressing Critical Needs	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD233	Real Estate Cybersecurity: Protecting Assets in a Digital World	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
RD234	Modular Construction in Urban Development: Reducing Time and Costs	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
RD235	The Art of Real Estate Branding: Marketing for Maximum Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD236	Urban Density Challenges: Balancing Growth with Livability	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
RD237	Advanced Real Estate Financing: Tools for Complex Projects	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD238	The Impact of AI on Urban Traffic Planning and Real Estate Values	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD239	Green Roofs and Urban Biodiversity: Integrating Nature with Architecture	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
RD240	Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) for Sustainable Growth	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD241	Digital Marketing in Real Estate: Attracting Buyers in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
RD242	Urban Design for Aging Populations: Inclusive and Accessible Spaces	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD243	Real Estate Megaprojects: Planning and Execution for Success	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
RD244	Smart Home Innovations: Trends Impacting Residential Markets	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
RD245	The Impact of Remote Work on Real Estate Demand	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD246	Resilient Communities: Disaster-Proof Urban Planning	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
RD247	Commercial Real Estate Trends: Adapting to Changing Business Needs	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD248	Building Energy Efficiency: Strategies for Cost Savings and Compliance	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
RD249	Urban Heat Islands: Designing Cooler Cities	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD250	Real Estate Syndication: Group Investments for Maximum Returns	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD251	Innovative Leasing Strategies: Meeting Tenant Expectations in 2025	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
RD252	Waterfront Developments: Opportunities & Challenges in Coastal Real Estate	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD253	Urban Green Spaces: Designing Parks and Plazas for Community Impact	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
RD254	Smart Contracts in Real Estate: Simplifying Agreements with Blockchain	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD255	Redeveloping Suburban Areas: Strategies for Modernization	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
RD256	Inclusive Urban Design: Addressing Equity in Development Projects	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
RD257	The Future of Real Estate Technology: What's Next in PropTech	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
CM201	Smart Construction: Integrating Technology into Project Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM202	Building the Future: Trends and Innovations in Construction for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
CM203	AI in Construction Management: Streamlining Projects and Processes	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
CM204	The Role of Digital Twins in Construction Planning and Execution	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM205	Lean Construction: Maximizing Efficiency and Minimizing Waste	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
CM206	Managing Mega Projects: Tools and Techniques for Large-Scale Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
CM207	Sustainable Construction Practices: Building for a Greener Tomorrow	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM208	Modular and Prefabricated Construction: Reducing Costs and Time	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
CM209	Risk Management in Construction: Strategies for Uncertainty and Change	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM210	Drones in Construction: Improving Safety and Efficiency on Site	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM211	BIM 7D: The Next Evolution in Building Information Modeling	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
CM212	Construction Workforce Management: Attracting and Retaining Talent	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM213	Advanced Scheduling Techniques: Optimizing Time and Resources	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
CM214	Green Building Certifications: Navigating LEED, BREEAM, and More	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM215	Smart Contracts in Construction: Simplifying Transactions with Blockchain	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
CM216	Robotics in Construction: The Future of Automated Building	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
CM217	Construction Site Safety: Leveraging Technology to Prevent Accidents	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM218	Digital Transformation in Construction: Embracing the Fourth Industrial Revolution	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
CM219	Advanced Estimation Techniques: Budgeting for Modern Projects	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM220	Sustainable Materials in Construction: Balancing Innovation and Cost	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
CM221	Collaborative Construction: Aligning Stakeholders for Better Outcomes	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM222	Project Cost Control: Tools for Maximizing Profitability	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM223	Urban Infrastructure Projects: Building Smart Cities for Tomorrow	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
CM224	Construction Dispute Resolution: Avoiding Delays and Legal Battles	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM225	Innovative Techniques for Concrete Construction in 2025	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
CM226	The Role of IoT in Real-Time Construction Monitoring	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM227	Managing Construction Supply Chains in a Global Economy	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
CM228	The Future of Energy-Efficient Buildings: A Construction Perspective	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM229	Augmented Reality in Construction: Enhancing Design and Execution	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
CM230	Off-Site Construction: Trends and Case Studies for Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM231	Leadership in Construction Management: Building Stronger Teams	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
CM232	Construction Analytics: Turning Data into Actionable Insights	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
CM233	Designing for Resilience: Construction in Disaster-Prone Areas	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM234	Compliance and Regulation in Global Construction Markets	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
CM235	The Role of Cybersecurity in Modern Construction Projects	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
CM236	Climate-Responsive Design and Construction: Building for Change	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM237	Advanced Procurement Strategies for Complex Projects	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
CM238	Renewable Energy Integration in Construction Projects	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM239	Automation in Construction Management: Tools and Technologies	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM240	Heavy Civil Construction: Trends in Roads, Bridges, and Infrastructure	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
CM241	The Impact of AI on Construction Scheduling and Planning	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM242	Reducing Carbon Footprints in Construction Projects	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
CM243	Advanced Concrete Technologies: Innovations for Durability and Efficiency	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM244	Construction Equipment of the Future: Enhancing Productivity with Innovation	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
CM245	Retrofitting and Renovation: Strategies for Aging Buildings	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
CM246	Public-Private Partnerships in Construction: Navigating Collaboration	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM247	Digital Workflows in Construction: Streamlining Operations	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
CM248	Financial Strategies for Construction Managers: Maximizing ROI	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM249	Construction Design Thinking: Solving Complex Challenges	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
CM250	The Importance of Cultural Competence in Global Construction Teams	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM251	High-Rise Construction Techniques: Innovations and Challenges	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM252	Circular Economy in Construction: Rethinking Waste and Recycling	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
CM253	Construction Project Recovery: Rescuing Delayed or Over-Budget Projects	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM254	The Future of Waterproofing: Advanced Materials and Techniques	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
CM255	Construction Trends in Emerging Markets: Opportunities for Growth	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM256	Robotics and Automation: Scaling Up Construction Productivity	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
CM257	Building for Accessibility: Designing Inclusive Spaces	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
CM258	The Future of Construction Education: Preparing for a Changing Industry	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

OIL AND GAS AND PROCESS ENGINEERING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
OG200	Digital Transformation in Oil and Gas: Embracing Industry 4.0	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG201	Advanced Process Engineering: Driving Efficiency in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
OG202	The Future of LNG: Trends, Technologies, and Market Dynamics	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
OG203	Carbon Capture and Storage (CCS): Innovations in Emissions Reduction	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG204	Renewable Integration in Oil and Gas Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
OG205	AI-Driven Decision Making in Process Engineering	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
OG206	Smart Refineries: Transforming Operations with IoT	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG207	Sustainable Solutions for Upstream and Downstream Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
OG208	Enhanced Oil Recovery (EOR): New Techniques for Maximizing Production	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG209	Circular Economy in Process Engineering: Waste-to-Value Strategies	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG210	Offshore Engineering Innovations: Pushing the Limits of Deepwater Projects	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
OG211	Hydrogen in Oil and Gas: Exploring the New Energy Frontier	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG212	Operational Excellence in Process Plants: Best Practices for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
OG213	Risk Management in Oil and Gas: Navigating Uncertainty in a Dynamic Market	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG214	Process Safety 4.0: Leveraging Technology for Safer Operations	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
OG215	AI and Predictive Analytics in Pipeline Monitoring	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
OG216	The Role of Digital Twins in Process Optimization	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG217	Natural Gas as a Bridge Fuel: Challenges and Opportunities	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
OG218	Advanced Corrosion Control Techniques for Oil and Gas Assets	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG219	Energy Transition Strategies for Oil and Gas Leaders	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
OG220	Big Data Analytics in Process Engineering: From Data to Insights	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG221	Innovations in Process Plant Automation	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG222	The Impact of Global ESG Standards on Oil and Gas Operations	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
OG223	Future-Proofing Midstream Infrastructure: Trends and Technologies	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG224	Flow Assurance Solutions for Complex Oil and Gas Systems	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
OG225	Blockchain in Oil and Gas: Enhancing Transparency and Security	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG226	Smart Maintenance Strategies for Process Equipment	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
OG227	Sustainable Water Management in Oil and Gas Operations	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG228	Robotics in Process Engineering: Automating Routine Tasks	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

OIL AND GAS AND PROCESS ENGINEERING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
OG229	Renewable Energy Integration in Process Plants	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG230	Advanced Pipeline Design: Efficiency and Safety Innovations	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
OG231	Downstream Optimization: Trends in Refining and Petrochemicals	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
OG232	Gas Flaring Reduction Strategies: Toward Zero Emissions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG233	Renewable Feedstocks in Petrochemical Production	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
OG234	AI-Powered Process Control: Achieving Precision and Productivity	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
OG235	Best Practices in Offshore Project Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG236	Modular Process Plant Design: Flexibility and Scalability in Action	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
OG237	Future Trends in Oilfield Equipment and Services	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG238	Asset Integrity Management: Ensuring Long-Term Reliability	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG239	Energy Storage Solutions for Oil and Gas Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
OG240	The Role of Machine Learning in Process Simulation	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
0G241	Advanced Materials for Oil and Gas Applications	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
OG242	Reducing Operational Downtime: Strategies and Technologies	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG243	Renewable Fuels: Bridging the Gap Between Oil and Sustainability	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
OG244	Best Practices in Gas Processing and Liquefaction	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
OG245	Optimizing Refinery Operations Through Digitalization	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG246	Pipeline Cybersecurity: Safeguarding Critical Infrastructure	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
OG247	Innovations in Heat Exchanger Technology	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG248	Smart Gas Fields: Enhancing Efficiency and Reducing Costs	17-21 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
OG249	Process Plant Debottlenecking: Identifying and Solving Constraints	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG250	Real-Time Monitoring Solutions for Oilfield Operations	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG251	Hydrogen Production in Refineries: Challenges and Solutions	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
OG252	Advanced Chemical Engineering Techniques for 2025	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG253	Process Modeling and Simulation: Tools for Operational Excellence	24-28 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
OG254	The Future of Offshore Wind Power Integration in Oil and Gas	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG255	Managing the Transition: Oil, Gas, and Renewables in Harmony	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
OG256	AI and IoT in Compressor and Turbine Optimization	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
OG257	The Road to Decarbonization: Strategic Planning for Oil and Gas	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
ME200	Advanced Robotics and Automation: Redefining Manufacturing in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME201	AI-Powered Mechanical Design: Accelerating Innovation	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
ME202	Sustainable Manufacturing: Green Practices for Mechanical Engineers	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
ME203	Additive Manufacturing 4.0: The Future of 3D Printing in Engineering	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME204	Advanced Materials and Composites: Shaping the Next Era of Engineering	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
ME205	Energy Efficiency in Mechanical Systems: Innovations for Sustainability	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
ME206	Smart Sensors and IoT: Revolutionizing Mechanical Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME207	Digital Twin Technology: Bridging Design and Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
ME208	Robotics in Healthcare: Engineering Innovations for Medical Applications	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME209	Lightweight Engineering: Materials and Design for Efficiency	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME210	Renewable Energy Solutions: Mechanical Engineering's Role in the Transition	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
ME211	The Future of HVAC Systems: Energy Efficiency and Smart Technology	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME212	Computational Fluid Dynamics (CFD): Advanced Applications & Techniques	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
ME213	Advanced Mechatronics: Bridging Mechanical, Electrical, & Control Systems	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME214	Electric Vehicle Technology: Mechanical Engineering Challenges & Innovations	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
ME215	The Role of AI in Predictive Maintenance for Mechanical Systems	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
ME216	Biomechanics and Prosthetics: Engineering Solutions for Human Mobility	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME217	Sustainable Thermal Systems: Balancing Performance & Eco-Friendliness	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
ME218	Advanced Welding and Joining Technologies for Modern Manufacturing	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME219	Resilient Engineering: Designing for Extreme Environments	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
ME220	Autonomous Systems Engineering: Innovations in Drones and Vehicles	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME221	Micro and Nano-Mechanics: Innovations at the Smallest Scale	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME222	Advanced Turbomachinery: Optimizing Performance and Efficiency	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
ME223	Circular Economy Design: Mechanical Engineering for a Sustainable Future	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME224	Noise and Vibration Control: Enhancing System Performance	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
ME225	Hydraulic and Pneumatic Systems: Trends and Best Practices	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME226	Advanced Gear Design and Manufacturing Techniques	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
ME227	The Future of Mechanical Engineering Education: Preparing for 2030	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
ME228	Digital Manufacturing Ecosystems: The Convergence of Machines and Data	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

MAINTENANCE ENGINEERING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
MT200	Predictive Maintenance 4.0: Leveraging AI for Optimal Equipment Performance	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT201	The Future of Maintenance: Innovations for 2025 and Beyond	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
MT202	Reliability-Centered Maintenance (RCM): Strategies for Operational Excellence	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
MT203	Digital Transformation in Maintenance Engineering: Tools and Techniques	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT204	Condition Monitoring in Real-Time: Enhancing Asset Performance	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
MT205	Advanced Lubrication Strategies for Maximum Equipment Lifespan	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
MT206	IoT in Maintenance: Smart Sensors for Proactive Repairs	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT207	Maintenance in the Age of Industry 4.0: Adapting to the Digital Shift	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
MT208	Root Cause Analysis: Advanced Techniques for Problem Solving	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT209	Maintenance Best Practices for Sustainable Operations	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT210	The Role of Drones in Maintenance Inspections: Efficiency and Safety	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
MT211	Smart Maintenance Planning: Balancing Costs and Reliability	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT212	Energy-Efficient Maintenance: Reducing Costs and Environmental Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
MT213	Cybersecurity in Maintenance Systems: Protecting Critical Assets	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT214	Data-Driven Maintenance: Harnessing Big Data for Smarter Decisions	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
MT215	Asset Integrity Management: Ensuring Safety and Reliability	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
MT216	Maintenance Strategies for Aging Infrastructure: Keeping Systems Operational	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT217	Thermal Imaging for Predictive Maintenance: Innovations and Applications	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
MT218	The Role of Digital Twins in Maintenance Engineering	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT219	Advanced Vibration Analysis: Tools for Predictive Maintenance	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
MT220	Sustainable Maintenance Practices for a Greener Future	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT221	Maintenance Metrics: Defining and Achieving Key Performance Indicators	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT222	Robotics and Automation in Maintenance: Revolutionizing Routine Tasks	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
MT223	Risk-Based Maintenance: Prioritizing What Matters Most	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT224	Maintenance Scheduling Optimization: Tools for Effective Planning	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
MT225	Training the Maintenance Workforce of Tomorrow: Skills for the Future	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT226	Advanced Corrosion Prevention and Control Techniques	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
MT227	AI-Powered Maintenance Management Systems: A Game-Changer for Engineers	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
MT228	The Future of CMMS (Computerized Maintenance Management Systems): Trends and Innovations	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

ELECTRICAL AND INSTRUMENTATION

E1200 The Future of Smart Grids: Innovations in Electrical Distribution 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1201 Artificial Intelligence in Electrical Engineering 27-31 Oct 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 E1202 Advances in Instrumentation & Control Systems for Industrial Automation 27-31 Oct 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 E1203 Energy Storage Solutions: Electrical Innovations for the Grid of Tomorrow 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1204 The Role of 1oT in Electrical and Instrumentation Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai Qatar \$2,300 E1205 Cyberaecurity for Electrical and Instrumentation Systems: Protecting 27-31 Oct 2025 Cape Town \$2,300 E1206 Wireless Technology in Electrical Engineering: Unlocking the Potential of 1oT 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1207 Smart Metering and Advanced Data Analytics for Electrical Networks 27-31 Oct 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 E1208 Electrical Safety: Best Practices for Risk Reduction and Compliance 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1209 Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1210 Power Electronics: Ploneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1211 Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 E1213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accur	CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
E1202 Advances in Instrumentation & Control Systems for Industrial Automation 27-31 Oct 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 E1203 Energy Storage Solutions: Electrical Innovations for the Grid of Tomorrow 27-31 Oct 2025 Debai UAE \$2,300 E1204 The Role of IoT in Electrical and Instrumentation Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Debai UAE \$2,300 E1205 Cybersecurity for Electrical Engineering: Unlocking the Potential of IoT 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1205 Wireless Technology in Electrical Engineering: Unlocking the Potential of IoT 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1207 Smart Metering and Advanced Data Analytics for Electrical Networks 27-31 Oct 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 E1207 Smart Metering and Advanced Data Analytics for Electrical Networks 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1208 Electrical Safety: Best Practices for Risk Reduction and Compliance 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1209 Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1210 Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 E1210 Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 E1213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1216 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power Syste	EI200	The Future of Smart Grids: Innovations in Electrical Distribution	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
E1203 Energy Storage Solutions: Electrical Innovations for the Grid of Tomorrow 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1204 The Role of 10Th Electrical and Instrumentation Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Doha Qatar \$2,300 E1205 Cybersocurity for Electrical and Instrumentation Systems: Protecting 27-31 Oct 2025 Cape Town \$2,300 Critical Infrastructure 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 Critical Infrastructure 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 Critical Infrastructure 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 Critical Systems: Protecting 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1207 Smart Metering and Advanced Data Analytics for Electrical Networks 27-31 Oct 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 E1208 Electrical Safety: Best Practices for Risk Reduction and Compliance 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1209 Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1210 Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1210 Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 E1213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 E1215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1216 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power System Protection	EI201	Artificial Intelligence in Electrical Engineering	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
E1204 The Role of IoT in Electrical and Instrumentation Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Doha Qatar \$2,300 E1205 Cybersecurity for Electrical and Instrumentation Systems: Protecting 27-31 Oct 2025 Cape Town \$2,300 Critical Infrastructure 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 Critical Infrastructure 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1207 Smart Metering and Advanced Data Analytics for Electrical Networks 27-31 Oct 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 E1208 Electrical Safety: Best Practices for Risk Reduction and Compliance 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1209 Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1210 Power Electronics: Ploneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 E1211 Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 E1213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 E1215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power System Protection and Con	EI202	Advances in Instrumentation & Control Systems for Industrial Automation	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
E1205 Cybersecurity for Electrical and Instrumentation Systems: Protecting Critical Infrastructure E1206 Wireless Technology in Electrical Engineering: Unlocking the Potential of IoT 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1207 Smart Metering and Advanced Data Analytics for Electrical Networks 27-31 Oct 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 E1208 Electrical Safety: Best Practices for Risk Reduction and Compliance 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1209 Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1210 Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 E1211 Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions E1213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 E1215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization E1216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 E1222 The Evolution of Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1224 Power System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1226 Low-Voltage	EI203	Energy Storage Solutions: Electrical Innovations for the Grid of Tomorrow	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
Critical Infrastructure EI206 Wireless Technology in Electrical Engineering: Unlocking the Potential of IoT 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI207 Smart Metering and Advanced Data Analytics for Electrical Networks 27-31 Oct 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI208 Electrical Safety: Best Practices for Risk Reduction and Compliance 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI209 Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI210 Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI211 Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 EI215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300	EI204	The Role of IoT in Electrical and Instrumentation Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
E1207 Smart Metering and Advanced Data Analytics for Electrical Networks 27-31 Oct 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 E1208 Electrical Safety: Best Practices for Risk Reduction and Compliance 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1209 Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1210 Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 E1211 Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 E1213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 E1214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 E1216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 E1224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems:	EI205		27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
EI208 Electrical Safety: Best Practices for Risk Reduction and Compliance 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI209 Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI210 Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI211 Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 EI215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov	EI206	Wireless Technology in Electrical Engineering: Unlocking the Potential of IoT	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI209 Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems 27-31 Oct 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI210 Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI211 Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 EI215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scalling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI207	Smart Metering and Advanced Data Analytics for Electrical Networks	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
EI210 Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion 27-31 Oct 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI211 Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 EI215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI210 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI208	Electrical Safety: Best Practices for Risk Reduction and Compliance	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI211 Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 EI215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability Activities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI209	Emerging Trends in Process Automation and Control Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI212 Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions 27-31 Oct 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 EI215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation &Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI210	Power Electronics: Pioneering Solutions for Efficient Energy Conversion	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
EI213 Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 EI215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies	EI211	Sustainable Power Systems: Green Solutions for the Electrical Engineer	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI214 The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering 10-14 Nov 2025 Abu Dhabi \$2,300 EI215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies	EI212	Integration of Renewable Energy into Electrical Grids: Challenges and Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
EI215 Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization 10-14 Nov 2025 Istanbul \$2,300 EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI213	Predictive Maintenance for Electrical Systems: Using Data to Drive Reliability	/ 10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI216 High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Cape Town \$2,300 EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI214	The Impact of Digital Twins in Electrical Engineering	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
EI217 Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy 10-14 Nov 2025 Singapore \$2,300 EI218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Cape Town \$2,300 EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI215	Future-Proofing Electrical Networks: Innovations in Grid Modernization	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
E1218 Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability 10-14 Nov 2025 Cape Town \$2,300 E1220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 E1223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 E1225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 E1226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 E1227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI216	High Voltage Systems: Design, Safety, and Emerging Technologies	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI219 Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI217	Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Precision and Accuracy	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
and Reliability EI220 Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems 10-14 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI218	Electrical Power Distribution: Challenges in Scaling for Smart Cities	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI221 Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI219	Automation & Control in Electrical Engineering: Enhancing Performance and Reliability	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
EI222 The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications 17-21 Nov 2025 Pretoria \$2,300 EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI220	Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning in Instrumentation Systems	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI223 Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI224 Power Generation & Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI221	Power System Protection and Control: Ensuring Stability in 2025	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI224 Power Generation &Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid 17-21 Nov 2025 Stockholm \$2,300 EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI222	The Evolution of Electrical Instrumentation for Industrial Applications	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
EI225 Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration 17-21 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300 EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI223	Advanced Sensors in Electrical Engineering	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EI226 Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025 24-28 Nov 2025 Kuala Lumpur \$2,300 EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI224	Power Generation &Transmission: Emerging Technologies for the Grid	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
EI227 Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies 24-28 Nov 2025 Dubai UAE \$2,300	EI225	Electrical System Design for Renewable Energy Integration	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
	EI226	Low-Voltage Electrical Systems: Trends and Best Practices for 2025	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
EI228 High-Performance Electrical Motors: Enhancing Efficiency & Reducing Losses 24-28 Nov 2025 Doha Qatar \$2,300	EI227	Instrumentation for Energy Efficiency: Tools and Technologies	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
	EI228	High-Performance Electrical Motors: Enhancing Efficiency & Reducing Losses	24-28 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

AEROSPACE & DEFENSE ENGINEERING

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AD200	The Future of Aerospace: Cutting-Edge Technologies for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD201	Next-Generation Military Aircraft: Design and Innovation Trends	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD202	Artificial Intelligence in Aerospace & Defense: Transforming Flight Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD203	Hypersonic Vehicles: Engineering Challenges and Breakthroughs	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD204	Space Exploration Technologies: The New Frontier of Aerospace Engineering	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AD205	Autonomous Flight Systems: Innovations & Safety in Aerospace Engineering	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD206	The Role of Quantum Computing in Aerospace & Defense Advancements	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD207	Green Aviation: Sustainable Technologies for the Future of Flight	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD208	Cybersecurity in Aerospace & Defense: Protecting Critical Infrastructure	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD209	The Evolution of UAVs: Trends and Innovations in Drone Technologies	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD210	3D Printing and Additive Manufacturing in Aerospace: Redefining Production	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD211	Aerospace Materials for 2025: Strength, Durability, and Lightweight Solutions	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD212	Advanced Avionics and Electronics in Modern Aerospace Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD213	Space Tourism: Engineering the Future of Commercial Space Travel	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD214	Aerospace Systems Integration: Managing Complexity in Modern Aircraft	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AD215	The Future of Supersonic Flight: Breakthroughs in Speed and Efficiency	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AD216	Advanced Propulsion Systems: Powering the Aerospace of Tomorrow	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD217	Reducing Carbon Footprint in Aerospace Engineering: Innovations & Solutions	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AD218	Aerospace Robotics: Automating the Future of Aircraft Manufacturing	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD219	Next-Generation Air Defense Systems: Enhancing Protection in the Digital Era	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AD220	Aerospace Manufacturing and Supply Chain: Efficiency in a Global Market	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD221	Engineering Resilient Satellites: Challenges in Space Communication & Imaging	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD222	Autonomous Military Systems: Innovations in Defense Engineering	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AD223	Hypersonic Propulsion: The Engineering Behind Speed and Sustainability	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD224	Blockchain in Aerospace & Defense: Securing Data and Transactions	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AD225	Smart Materials in Aerospace: Innovations for Lightweight and Durability	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD226	Air Traffic Control Technologies: Adapting to Autonomous & Advanced Aircraft	17-21 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AD227	The Role of Simulation in Aerospace & Defense Engineering	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AD228	Advanced Systems for Space Mission Design and Execution	17-21 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

ENVIRONMENTAL WASTE MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
EM200	Waste-to-Energy Technologies: Advancements and Future Potential	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM201	Circular Economy in Waste Management: Transforming the Waste Stream	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
EM202	Sustainable Waste Practices for the Future: Trends and Innovations	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
EM203	AI and Automation in Waste Sorting and Recycling Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM204	Zero Waste Cities: Strategies for Sustainable Urban Development	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
EM205	The Role of Blockchain in Waste Management Transparency	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
EM206	Sustainable Packaging Solutions: Reducing Environmental Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM207	Advances in Hazardous Waste Treatment and Disposal	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
EM208	The Future of Electronic Waste Recycling: Solutions and Challenges	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM209	Wastewater Management and Reuse: Innovations for a Sustainable Future	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM210	Carbon Capture and Waste Reduction: Synergies for Sustainability	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
EM211	Smart Waste Management: IoT Solutions for Efficient Collection & Disposal	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM212	Biodegradable Plastics: Innovations in Reducing Plastic Waste	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
EM213	Waste-to-Resources: Unlocking the Value of Recycled Materials	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM214	Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR): Shaping the Future of Waste Management	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
EM215	Innovations in Landfill Management: Sustainable Approaches for 2025	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
EM216	Sustainable Textile Waste Management: From Recycling to Circularity	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM217	Advanced Waste Incineration Technologies: Efficiency and Sustainability	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
EM218	E-Waste Management: Trends in Electronics Recycling & Resource Recovery	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM219	Plastic Waste Solutions: Addressing the Global Crisis with Innovation	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
EM220	The Role of Artificial Intelligence in Waste Prevention and Reduction	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM221	Redefining Waste Management in Smart Cities: Leveraging Technology for Impact	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM222	Building a Circular Economy: Policy, Technology, and Community Action	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
EM223	Composting and Organic Waste Management: Sustainable Solutions	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM224	Sustainable Construction and Demolition Waste Management Practices	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
EM225	Global Waste Management Strategies: Meeting UN Sustainability Goals	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM226	Innovations in Wastewater Sludge Treatment and Resource Recovery	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
EM227	Eco-Friendly Waste Collection Vehicles: Innovations for a Greener Future	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
EM228	Public-Private Partnerships in Waste Management	17-21 Nov 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
HM200	Digital Transformation in Healthcare: Leading the Change in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM201	Artificial Intelligence in Healthcare Management: Optimizing Patient Outcomes	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
HM202	The Future of Telemedicine: Expanding Access and Enhancing Care	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
HM203	Data-Driven Healthcare: Harnessing Big Data for Better Decision Making	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM204	Healthcare Leadership in 2025: Navigating Change and Innovation	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
HM205	The Role of Blockchain in Healthcare: Securing Patient Data and Streamlining Processes	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
HM206	Patient-Centered Care: Advancing Models for Better Healthcare Delivery	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM207	Healthcare Sustainability: Building Eco-Friendly and Resilient Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
HM208	AI-Powered Health Management: Improving Efficiency and Reducing Costs	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM209	Innovations in Healthcare Finance: Strategies for Cost Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM210	Digital Health Records: Best Practices for Electronic Health Systems in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
HM211	Health Equity and Access: Building Inclusive Healthcare Systems for All	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM212	Transforming Hospital Management: Strategies for Operational Excellence	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
HM213	The Future of Healthcare Workforce Management: Training & Retaining Talent	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM214	Integrating AI and Robotics into Healthcare Operations	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
HM215	Managing Healthcare Data: From Privacy to Interoperability	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
HM216	Healthcare Marketing: Digital Strategies to Reach and Retain Patients	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM217	Population Health Management: Strategies for Reducing Healthcare Costs	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
HM218	Improving Patient Experience: Leading the Transformation of Healthcare	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM219	The Role of Cloud Computing in Healthcare Management	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
HM220	Crisis Management in Healthcare: Preparing for the Next Pandemic	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM221	Preventative Healthcare: Shifting Focus from Treatment to Wellness	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM222	Healthcare Cybersecurity: Protecting Sensitive Data in a Digital World	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
HM223	Healthcare Analytics: Leveraging Data for Improved Performance & Outcomes	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM224	Remote Patient Monitoring: Innovations for Managing Chronic Diseases	24-28 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
HM225	The Future of Healthcare Partnerships: Collaborations Across Sectors	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM226	Innovations in Healthcare Infrastructure: Smart Hospitals and Facilities	24-28 Nov 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
HM227	Regulatory Compliance in Healthcare: Navigating New Challenges & Laws	15-19 Dec 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
HM228	Value-Based Healthcare: Redefining Success Through Patient Outcomes	15-19 Dec 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

TAXATION AND REVENUE

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
TR200	The Future of Taxation: Navigating Global Tax Reforms in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR201	Digital Tax Solutions: Leveraging Technology for Tax Compliance and Reporting	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
TR202	Artificial Intelligence in Taxation: Automating Audits and Reporting	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
TR203	Taxation in the Digital Economy: Challenges and Opportunities	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR204	Blockchain for Tax Administration: Ensuring Transparency and Efficiency	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
TR205	Transforming Tax Policy: Innovations and Trends in Revenue Generation	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
TR206	Global Tax Compliance: Strategies for Cross-Border Operations in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR207	Advanced Data Analytics in Taxation: Improving Accuracy and Efficiency	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
TR208	Managing Corporate Taxation: Best Practices for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR209	Taxation and Sustainability: Aligning Revenue Systems with Green Initiatives	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR210	Understanding New VAT/GST Reforms: Implications for Global Businesses	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
TR211	Digital Transformation in Tax Offices: Enhancing Efficiency Through Automation	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR212	The Impact of Artificial Intelligence on Tax Audits and Risk Management	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
TR213	Blockchain-Based Tax Collection: The Future of Secure Revenue Systems	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR214	Managing Transfer Pricing in the Global Marketplace: Compliance and Strategy	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
TR215	Real-Time Taxation: The Future of Instant Tax Payment and Collection	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
TR216	The Role of Big Data in Taxpayer Compliance and Risk Detection	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR217	Tax Incentives for the Green Economy: Navigating Sustainable Tax Benefits	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
TR218	Preparing for Digital Tax Filing Systems: What You Need to Know	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR219	Tax Evasion & Fraud Prevention: Leveraging Technology for Revenue Protection	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
TR220	Cross-Border Tax Strategies: Optimizing Global Tax Liabilities	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR221	The Impact of Cryptocurrency on Taxation and Revenue Collection	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR222	Artificial Intelligence in Revenue Forecasting: Predicting Tax Trends	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
TR223	Tax Reform Strategies for Emerging Economies: Building Efficient Revenue Systems	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR224	Addressing the Challenges of International Tax Compliance in 2025	17-21 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
TR225	Simplifying Tax Collection: Innovations in User-Friendly Tax Systems	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR226	Evolving Tax Policies: Preparing for Post-Pandemic Tax and Revenue Shifts	15-19 Dec 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
TR227	The Future of Estate and Inheritance Taxes: Emerging Legal & Financial Trends	15-19 Dec 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TR228	Understanding the Impact of Financial Technology (FinTech) on Tax and Revenue Systems	15-19 Dec 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

AML AND FINANCIAL CRIMES

	<u>. </u>			
CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
AF200	Artificial Intelligence in Financial Crime Prevention: Automating Detection and Compliance	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF201	Blockchain and Cryptocurrency: Navigating the Risks of Financial Crimes	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AF202	Global AML Compliance: Strategies for Cross-Border Financial Institutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AF203	The Role of Big Data in Detecting and Preventing Financial Crimes	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF204	Cybercrime and Money Laundering: Building Resilient Defense Systems	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
AF205	Real-Time Fraud Detection: Leveraging Machine Learning for Financial Security	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AF206	Emerging Threats in Financial Crimes: Trends and Best Practices for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF207	Strengthening AML Programs: Policies, Procedures, and Technology Integration	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AF208	Cryptocurrency Regulations: Fighting Financial Crime in the Digital Economy	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF209	Forensic Accounting in AML: Advanced Techniques for Tracing Illicit Funds	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF210	Enhancing KYC and CDD: The Backbone of Effective AML Programs	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AF211	Combatting Trade-Based Money Laundering: Strategies for Detecting Hidden Risks	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF212	Risk-Based AML: Prioritizing High-Risk Areas for Maximum Impact	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AF213	Financial Crime Investigations: Tools and Techniques for Modern Analysts	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF214	Sanctions Compliance in a Complex Global Environment	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
AF215	The Impact of AI and Robotics in Financial Crime Compliance	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
AF216	Strengthening Public-Private Partnerships in the Fight Against Money Laundering	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF217	Navigating Regulatory Changes: Preparing for New AML Directives in 2025	17-21 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
AF218	Fraud Risk Management: Proactive Strategies for Financial Institutions	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF219	The Role of FinTech in Transforming AML Compliance	17-21 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
AF220	Terrorist Financing in 2025: Evolving Tactics and Prevention Strategies	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF221	Integrating ESG and AML: The Intersection of Ethics and Compliance	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF222	Cybersecurity and AML: Managing Overlapping Threats in the Financial Sector	17-21 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
AF223	Advanced Analytics for Detecting Money Laundering Patterns	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF224	Fighting Corruption: Anti-Bribery and Anti-Money Laundering Strategies	24-28 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
AF225	AML Audits and Assessments: Ensuring Robust Internal Controls	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF226	Financial Crime Risks in Virtual Assets: Navigating New Frontiers	15-19 Dec 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
AF227	Building a Culture of Compliance: Training and Empowering AML Professionals	15-19 Dec 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
AF228	Artificial Intelligence in Financial Crime Prevention: Automating Detection & Compliance	15-19 Dec 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

FINTECH AND BLOCKCHAIN

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
FB200	The Future of FinTech: Driving Financial Innovation in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB201	Blockchain Beyond Cryptocurrency: Transforming Industries with Decentralized Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
FB202	Digital Banking Revolution: Adapting to FinTech Disruption	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
FB203	Decentralized Finance (DeFi): Opportunities and Challenges in 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB204	Smart Contracts in Action: Real-World Applications and Trends	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
FB205	Tokenization of Assets: Unlocking New Possibilities for Finance	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
FB206	The Role of Artificial Intelligence in FinTech: Enhancing Financial Services	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB207	Regulatory Challenges in Blockchain and FinTech	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
FB208	Central Bank Digital Currencies (CBDCs): The Future of Money	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB209	Blockchain Interoperability: Connecting Decentralized Networks	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB210	Financial Inclusion Through FinTech: Bridging the Global Gap	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
FB211	Cybersecurity in Blockchain: Protecting Digital Assets in 2025	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB212	Real-Time Payments and Settlements: Innovations in Blockchain Technology	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
FB213	AI-Driven Personal Finance: Tailored Solutions for Modern Consumers	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB214	The Evolution of Digital Wallets: Trends and Security Considerations	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
FB215	FinTech in Emerging Markets: Unlocking Untapped Potential	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
FB216	Blockchain for Supply Chain: Ensuring Transparency and Efficiency	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB217	Navigating the Metaverse: FinTech's Role in Virtual Economies	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
FB218	The Future of Peer-to-Peer Lending: Trends and Innovations	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB219	Web3 and FinTech: Building the Decentralized Internet of Finance	10-14 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
FB220	Crypto Regulations in 2025: Balancing Innovation and Control	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB221	Advanced Blockchain Protocols: Scalability and Sustainability	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB222	The Role of NFTs in Financial Ecosystems: Beyond Art and Collectibles	24-28 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
FB223	Embedded Finance: Transforming Customer Experiences	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB224	Quantum Computing and Blockchain: Opportunities and Threats	24-28 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
FB225	Banking-as-a-Service (BaaS): Redefining Financial Infrastructure	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB226	The Role of IoT in Blockchain-Powered Financial Transactions	15-19 Dec 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
FB227	Tokenized Real Estate: Revolutionizing Property Investment with Blockchain	15-19 Dec 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
FB228	Predictive Analytics in FinTech: Harnessing Data for Smarter Decisions	15-19 Dec 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300

TREASURY & INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

CODE	SEMINAR TITLE	DATES	VENUE	FEE
T14000		05.04.0	B 1 1115	40.000
TM200	The Future of Treasury Management: Innovations and Trends for 2025	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM201	Advanced Cash Flow Strategies: Optimizing Liquidity in Dynamic Markets	27-31 Oct 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
TM202	Investment Risk Management: Tools & Techniques for a Volatile Economy	27-31 Oct 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
TM203	AI-Powered Treasury Operations: Enhancing Efficiency and Accuracy	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM204	Sustainable Investing: Aligning Portfolios with ESG Goals	27-31 Oct 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300
TM205	Global Treasury Management: Navigating Cross-Border Challenges	27-31 Oct 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
TM206	Blockchain in Treasury: Transforming Transactions and Settlements	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM207	Strategic Liquidity Management: Ensuring Stability in Uncertain Times	27-31 Oct 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
TM208	Treasury Technology Trends: Integrating AI, Blockchain, & Cloud Solutions	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM209	Managing Interest Rate Risks: Strategies for 2025 and Beyond	27-31 Oct 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM210	Digital Transformation in Treasury: Automating Processes for Success	27-31 Oct 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
TM211	Asset Allocation in the Age of Market Volatility: Strategies for Resilience	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM212	Cryptocurrency and Treasury: Harnessing Digital Assets for Strategic Advantage	27-31 Oct 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
TM213	The Role of Predictive Analytics in Investment Management	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM214	Advanced FX Risk Management: Tools for a Global Economy	10-14 Nov 2025	Abu Dhabi	\$2,300
TM215	Building a Robust Treasury Policy Framework: Best Practices for 2025	10-14 Nov 2025	Istanbul	\$2,300
TM216	Investment Strategies for Inflationary Markets: Balancing Growth & Stability	10-14 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM217	Centralized vs. Decentralized Treasury Models: Pros and Cons	10-14 Nov 2025	Singapore	\$2,300
TM218	Real-Time Payments and Treasury: Adapting to Instantaneous Transactions	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM219	Innovations in Corporate Bond Investments: Strategies for Modern Markets	17-21 Nov 2025	Cape Town	\$2,300
TM220	The Role of Big Data in Treasury and Investment Decision-Making	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM221	Leveraging Derivatives for Risk Mitigation and Portfolio Diversification	17-21 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM222	Ethical Investment Strategies: Balancing Returns and Responsibility	24-28 Nov 2025	Pretoria	\$2,300
TM223	Cybersecurity in Treasury: Safeguarding Financial Assets in a Digital World	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM224	Integrating Treasury & Corporate Strategy: Driving Organizational Success	24-28 Nov 2025	Stockholm	\$2,300
TM225	Portfolio Diversification: Innovative Approaches for Optimizing Returns	24-28 Nov 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM226	Treasury Leadership: Skills and Strategies for a Changing Landscape	15-19 Dec 2025	Kuala Lumpur	\$2,300
TM227	Managing Corporate Investment Portfolios: Tactics for Long-Term Growth	15-19 Dec 2025	Dubai UAE	\$2,300
TM228	Digital Assets in Treasury and Investment: A New Frontier	15-19 Dec 2025	Doha Qatar	\$2,300



LET'S WORK TOGETHER



+971 58 547 6050 www.highprosjills.com training@highproskills.com